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. GEORGE KELLY ‘BARNES, AKA, ETAL
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{/; 00 - OKlAHOMA CITY
‘ Re Denver airtel 9/16/59.

Further inquiry at the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals,

e Denver, Colorado, reflects that that office has now been

advised that notice of appeal was filed on 9/15/59 by ORA L.

e ZE SHANNON and KATHRYN THORNE KELLY with the U. S. Supreme Court
at Washington, D. C.
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TO:  DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115)

B /
\&4-: OM: SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (7-6)
S EORGE KELLY BARNES, aka;
k] ET AL; ‘
i CHARLES F. URSCHEL ‘ /!
. KIDNAPING !
(00: oC)

ReOClet to Director, 6/12/59.

Court Reporter, has completed
transcription of record of second trial in Case #1l0478-Cr.,
<o involving only GEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY, and copy made -
—— available to this office.

Report of SA_ Oklahoma City, 7/11/58,
-7 sets forth affidavit of KATHRYN THORNE KELLY, which includes
among others, a claim that she was denied compulsory process
for her defense in that the court refused to delay trial in

order to permit her counsel to obtain handwriting experts.
Transcript of record reflects testimony of D, C. PATTERSON,
Certified Public Accountant and handwriting expert of Oklahoma
City, during which he concluded that two letters, both
postmarked at Chicago, Illinois, 9/18/33, and each bearing

the fingerprint_impressions of GEORGE R. KELLY, one addressed
to CHARLES F, URSCHEL and the other to the"Daily Oklahoman);"
were written by the same person as was a letter postmarked

at Indianapolis, Indiana, 6/5/33, addressed to Mr. and Mrs.,
R. G. SHANNON, Paradise, Texas. The latter item had previously

/%3% been admitted to evidence as the known handwriting of
(e KATHERYN KELLY, :
N £3)- Bureau - EX’lﬁﬁf.f S -t P
1 - Oklahoma City L2 '
1y &
= oy
v ... T RN
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Special Agent in Charge




FBi

LS

|
i
|
1

|
|
l

|
i
i
!
|
i
|
|
|
g
o
?
N

(Type in plm‘nL text or code)

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

|
]
|
|
]
|
|
|
|
)
|
|
}
|
1
I
|
|
|
!
}
|
|
|
|
|
!
|
|
)
!
|
|
!
|
|
|
]
|
!
]
|
|
|
|
|
)
{
'—

-—— e — o —

2 While PATTERSON was still on stand, KATHRYN KELLY's
L attorney offered him specimens of hardwriting and requested
R that he identify the writer or writers. The witness declined
by reason of the fact that such an examination would take
time, but agreed on redirect examination that he would
i also appear for- -the defense, if they so desired, and could
<7 have the results of his examination ready on the following

g day. At one point during the discussion the Court remarked,

¥ "Well, I am not going to continue this case all fall." The
=5 transeript 1is silent as to any further testimony by PATTERSON
e or any other handwriting expert, although it does reflect

i that while under redirect examination in her own defense,

KATHRYN KELLY was presented with a plece of paper by her
attorney which she ldentified as being specimens of handwriting
of her own and GEORGE KELLY, she having seen the latter
write a portion of the specimen., This piece of paper was
T admitted as an exhibit for the defendants, and consists of
EE= two specimens containing the text of the address on the
envelope of the letter addressed to Mr. URSCHEL from
Chicago, which was received by him during the course of
s the first trial. These specimens were examined by the Jury.

During the hearing on the motion for new trial in
June, 1958, KATHRYN KELLY's attorney, J. J. LAUGHLIN, in his
L F opening statement to the court, said: "I think we can also
L show, your Honor, as to the failure to permit Mrs. KELLY to
T have compulsory service of process, because her guilt to a
large measure depended on certain documentary evidence, the
Government contending, and the Jury belleving, that the notes,
the writing, were in her handwriting; when 1f the attorneys
had been vigilant and had not been under this fear, they
could have produced handwriting testimony to the effect that
S it was not her handwriting. That was alleged." During the
asizad coursé of testimony by KATHRYN KELLY during this hearing, she
was asked:

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge
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All right now, Mrs. KELLY, in the trial was there some
testimony or was there some evidence introduced as to
hand writing, or ransom notes, or documents, or hand-
writing?

Yes.
Tell the court what that was.

The Government had a handwriting expert and they showed
him various -- I suppose they were ransom notes -- They
showed several notes and then my attorney had me write
my name and a few words on a little plece ofmper and

he handed it to the Jury; and he had my husband write his
name and something else on a plece of paper and everybody
looked at it and it ended up with the handwriting expert
saying that I wrote the ransom notes and I did not. My
husband and I write similarly. So I asked Mr. MATHERS
(attorney for KATHRYN KELLY) to call in a handwriting
expert for us and the court wouldn't grant him time.

They said they did not have time to call anyone, the best
I remember.

I 4id not hear the last.

The best I remember, he said the court did not have time

to call in another handwriting expert and he didn't call
one in. It was useless I presume,

And it is your testimoney that you did not write the notes?

I did not. I never saw ransom notes. Even Mr. HOOVER
has conceded that.

ILater during the same hearing whlle HERBERT K,

HYDE, former United States Attorney, was on the stand, the

4
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Government produced a document which Mr, HYDE identifiled

as a Photostat of the original ransom note, and it was

clearly brought out that this document was typewrﬁtten

rather than handwritten. The matter of handwriting examinations
or handwriting testimongy was not pursued further in this
hearing prior to its adjournment on 6/16/58, when the

Court ordered a new trial.

The two letters in question are set forth completely
in the report of SA GUS T. JONES, 10/5/33, at Oklahoma City.
Both were postmarked at Chicago, Illinois, 9/18/33, and
according to. SA JONES!' report, were apparently attempts to
intimidate CHARLES F, URSCHEL, The file in this office ¢
reflects the two Chicago letters, as well as the one from
KATHRYN KELLY to the SHANNONs from Indianapolis, were sent
to the Bureau for examination by letter of 9/20/33. That
letter pointed out that these documents had been afforded
a brief examination by a local handwriting expert who was
of the opinion that KATHRYN KELLY had written them.

In response to a telegraphic request on 10/2/33,
the Bureau returned these letters to Oklahoma City by letter
the same date, accompanied by a Laboratory report by
Mr. C. A. APPEL, dated September 23,” 1933. The report of
fthe examination reflected that KATHRYN KELLY did not write
the two letters.mailed at Chicago. The report reflected that
on comparison with the signatures of GEORGE KELLY, it was
indicated he may have written them, but no conclusion was
reached because of the limited known specimens of GEORGE
KELLY's handwriting.

The letter and Laboratory report referred to above
were received at Oklahoma City on 10/4/33. The next
report prepared in this case at Oklahoma City was that of
SA JONES, referred to above, on 10/5/33, which reflects an
investigative period extending through 9/30/33. Although

-4 .
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this report des make mention of the recelpt of the two
prior to their transmittal to the Bureau. ‘

this case until 10/23/33, when SA R. H, COLVIN (deceased

ever advised of Mr. APPEL's findings. It is, of course,

States Attorney and no notation to that effect was made.
event the present proceedings should result in further

hearings on the motions for a new trial, it is entirely
result in a new trial, it would appear possible that the

be admissible against KATHRYN KELLY,

-5 - .,

letters in question, it does not reflect the results of any
examination except a "cursory" one by D. C. PATTERSON, made

No further report was prepared at Oklahoma Cit ' in

reported the sentences imposed as a result of the convictions
in the first trial, which was concluded on 9/30/33, and the
trial results and sentences of GEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY, which
trial lasted from 10/9 to 10/11/33. This report does not
reflect the results of the examination made by Mr. APPEL and a
careful review of the file fails to reflect any record of

any communication by which the United States Attorney was

possible that the findings were arally furnished to the United

The originals of the three documents which served as
a basis for the testimony of D. C. PATTERSON are presently
in the files of the United States Attorney at Oklahoma City.
Although PATTERSON was under subpoena as a witness in the
hearing in June, 1958, he since died on 11/24/58. 1In the

possible that these examinations may be further pursued by
the defendants, particularly since copies of the transcript
are now available. On the other hand, should the proceedings

United States Attorney might not desire to introduce these
letters, since according to Mr. APPEL's findings, they were
written by GEORGE KELLY, now deceased, and thus would not

It will be noted that neither of the letters in
question had any direct connection with the original conspiracy

B T SN S

Approved: Sent M  Per
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ol to kidnap and hold Mr. URSCHEL for ransom. The letter to
Y Mr. URSCHEL threatened acts of violence.against him in-the
event the SHANNONs were convicted. The one to the "Daily
Oklahoman" enclosed a letter to the public, proclaiming the
innocence of the SHANNONs and protesting the Government's
action in convicting innocent people. Both were signed
"GEO., R. KELLY."

appear that another handwriting examination would be necessary
at this time should the United States Attorney desire to
introduce these letters in elther a resumption of hearings on
R the motions for new trial or in a new trial itself. On

—_— the basis of such re-examination, the United States Attorney
would be aware, of course, of the possibility of conflict with
the previous record of testimony and would be in a position
oy to determine what course of action he desired to pursue.

ia“ Since D. C. PATTERSON is now deceased, it would

st This matter is being brought to the Bureau's

h attention since 1t appears that the record of testimony in
k the trial of GEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY reflects testimony

T which may have been based on an erroneous conclusion by

L D, C. PATTERSON. In view of the circumstances, no action

is being taken to bring this matter to the attention of the

United States Attorney at this time. Should any inguiry be

recelved from the Unlted States Attorney on this particular

point, the Bureau will be immediately advised and no action

will be taken pending Bureau instructions.

GRAPP

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge
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7o S8AC, Oklahoma City (7-6) &_
/]l

From Director, ¥BI (7-115) - : )
- . . . S
GEORGE KELLY , AKA,, XT AL.; CHARLES ¥, URSCHEL - VICTIM;
IDNAPING, ’

S Z“ If you have not already done so, insure that WFO
is furnished wvith sufficient inforuation and is requested to

R follow with the Bupreme Court the notice of eppeal reportedly
‘t£1led by Ora L. Shannon and Kathryn Thorne Kelly on 8/15/59,

—_—
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8AC, Oklahoma City \ : 10/7/59

Director,FBI

KIDHAPIRG

cmmuunm. m..rru... T ‘

50

Fron a review of information you have
sulmitted in this case relative to testimony by
D. C. Patterson which might have been based on
an erroneocis conclusion by Pattersoz, it is not
clear why you do not desire to bring the matter
to the attention of the U. 8. Attorney at this
time. Sulet explaining fully the reasoning leading
to that conclusion.

COMM-FE:

0CT 1318534/, :

MAIL nmu[ﬂ/ TELETYPE tNiT[_]
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fz,fl/ﬁ——-——————-—'—— ___________________________________ Lo -

TO: IRECTOR, FBI (7-115)

é SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (7-6)
ORG

KELLY BARNES, AKA,
CHARLES F., URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPPING

(00: 0C)
ReBuairtel to Oklahoma City dated 10-6-59,

e For information of WFO, on 6-16-59 the U. S. District
Court, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, acting upon motion of ORA L.
SHANNON and KATHRYN THORNE KELLY under Section 2255, Title ¢8
USCA, set aside the original life sentences received by these
- defendants September and October, 1933, ané remanded their case
P for retrial.

On 10-21-58, the U. S. Attorney, Oklahoma City, for the
—_— Government, appealed to the U. S. Circult Court of Appeals, Tentn
’ Circuit, Denver, Colorado, which, on 7-27-59, reversed U. S.

S District Court and remanded the case for further hearing under

2i Section 2255.

A On 9-15-59, JAMES J. LAUGHLIN, attorney for SHANNON and
o KELLY, filed notice of appeal with the U. S. Surreme Court,
Washington, D. C.

WFO follow action on this'appeal with Clerk of U. S.
Supreme Court and advise the Bureau and Oklahoma Clty. ’Q;;{:

GRAPP

P

3 - Bureau REC-7 = _. -
2 - WFO (7-9) "L/ /18- 2so0
e 1 - Oklahoma City .

C/ 16 OCT 9 1950
L -y rmew

N 14 ~7
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Approved: : Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge
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(| Ojjice Mem_.,nmdum * UNITED S1ATES GOVERNMENT

./"‘I ) ‘-‘;\
o Director, FBI (7-115) - _ DATE: 10/9/59
\ |
FROM : SAC, ‘Oklahoma City (7-6)
S ] O - -
SURJECT: ' GEORGE KELLY BARNES, aka.; ET AL;
CHARLES F, URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING

ReOCairtel to Bureau dated  10/6/59, and Bulet to
OC dated 4/30/58.

Assistant U. S. Attorney GEORGE CAMP, Oklahoma
City, Oklahoma, has requested that legally admissible proof cf
the oaath of deceased witnesses in previous trials in this
w case, wnose testimony was material to the involvement of
L £ORA L. SHANHNON, KATHRYN KELLY and HARVEY BAILEY, be obtained
N Ea"”‘nst the possible need of Introducing previous testimeny
‘¥rom the reccrd in any retrial of these subjects.

: Referenced Bureau letter sets out that Agents
J. ¥, BLAKE, R. H. COLVIN and E. J. DOUWD are deceased.

The Bureau 1s requectcd tc furnish the Oklzhomz
City Office witrh infeormztion 2¢& to the place cf dezth of ti.eze
Agents, 1f available to the Bureau, in order that certified
copies of death certificates may te obtained, unless the
Pureau itself 1s in a position to furnish legal proof of the
death of these Agents in which event the Bureau 1s requested

to do so.

<ﬁ5f? < Bureau

ﬂhom&. City

wa 7. 5 2¢ oy

fe 8 0CT 181959
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SAC, Oklghoma City (7-6) October 16, 1959

Director, FBI (7-115)- é9 lLel -
' At

GEORGE KELLY BARNES, aka., et al.
CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM

""':»%?'3 Re your letter dated 10-8-59.

The following information has been obtained
from a review of material contained in Bureau files:

Ralph Bowison Colvin died in Tulsa,

Edward J. Dowd died 1n Lakewood,
Chio, on 1-26-48.

Frank J. Blake died in Hidlothian,
Texas, on 6-27-48.
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0]756‘6 Memomndum e UNITED STACES GOVERNMENT

o : DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115) " DATE: 10/15/59
rroM = TiSAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (7-6)

' u" N
sulgecr: ¥ GEORGE KELLY BARNES, aka,
ET AL.;
KIDNAPING

ReBulet to Oklahoma City, 10/7/59.

TR Information concerning the testimony of handwriting
e expert D, C. PATTERSON, who appeared as a Government witness
v during the trial of GEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY, was brought to

the attention of the Bureau in order that these clrcumstances
and thelr potential as a source of embarrassment to the PBureau
Cdn might be fully evaluated and considered prior to the time that
Lgd any action was tzken by this office to inform the U.S, Attorney.

4 PATTERSON was a private handwriting expert presumably hired by
E\N_ the U.S. Attorney at Oklahoma City. He is now deceased.

?ﬂ? As has been poiﬁted out previously, it is KATHRYN
A KELLY's contention 1in her mction for vacation of sentence

that she was denied the opportunity to engage the services

of 2 handwriting expert to refute the Governmentts testimony
that she had written certain ransom notes, Althouzh tne
transcripts of the proceedings establish that there was no
attempt by the Government to prove that KATHRYN KELLY or any
other individual defendant wrote the ransom notes in this case,
the transcript of the record of the second trial in 1933 does
estarlish that she was ldentified by a Government witness, D, C.
PATTERSON, as the writer of the two letters mailed from Chicago,
i Illinois, on 9/18/33 during the course of the first trial

A involving her mother, ORA SHANNON, and others, It should be

B borne in mind that the "transcript of the second trial, which

i involved only GEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY, was not avallable at

U the time of the hearings on the motion in June, 1958, and it

was not then known exactly what handwriting testimony might

have been used against these persons. ‘ 2

Should action be taken at this time to acquaint the
U.S. Attorney with these circumstances, it is not improbatle
he might take the position that he was obligated to acknowledge
to the Court and the defendants at this time that the testimony

-~ EEplC Re 25 — = 70
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of the Government witness on this particular point of
evidence was possibly based on an erroneous conclusion,
even though it did not relate to actual ransom notes as
alleged by KATHRYN KELLY in her motion. As was indicated
in earlier communications to the Bureau, it was clearly
brought out during the hearings in June, 1958, tnat the
ransom notes were typewritten and that the Government had
not sought to establish their origin through handwriting
testimony in either of the 1933 trials.

The FBI file and the USA's flle in this case do
not indicate that the USA's office was ever made aware of
the fact that the two letters mailed from Chicago on 9/18/33
had been submitted to the FEI lavoratory in 1933 for a hand-
writing examination or that the FBI laboratory conclusion
was contrary to that of PATTERSON. There is not any informa-
tion indicating the USA's office was informed of the results
of any examination other than that made by PATTERSON. To
disclose the results of the earlier examination by the Bureau
to the U.S. Attorney now, could be the basis of some
embarrassment to the Bureau, and would probably result in a
request from him for a re-examination to resolve any confllict.

As the Bureau is aware, the attorney for the
defendants on 9/15/59 filed notice with the U.S. Supreme
Court, appedling from the decision of the U,S, Circuit Court
of Appeals, 10th District, on 7/27/59. By the latter decision,
the matter was remanded to the District Court for further
hearing on the motion to vacate sentence. Should the pending
appeal result in a continuation of the hearings on the motion,
it 1is entirely possible that thls particular phase of the
case might not be further pursued since it was covered by
testimony offered prior to the time hearing was discontinued.
On the other hand, should the counsel for the defendants re-
open this phase of the case in the hearings in view of the
information now shown by the transcript, it would appear
that further handwriting examinations would be requested
since Mr. PATTERSON is now deceased. On the basis of such re-
examination, any error in Mr. PATTERSON's conclusions would be
brought out and could thus be considered by the Court without
raising any question regarding the possibility of any earlier
examination by the Bureau.

In the event the pending appeal should result in
a new trial, it would, of course, be the decislon of the
U.S. Attorney as to what items of evidence and ,itestimony he

-2~
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desired to use. Should he elect to use the two letters in
question, he would of necessity request further handwriting
examinations in view of Mr. PATTERSON's death. Through such
examinations, the U.S. Attorney would be aware of the conflict
with the previous testimony and would not be in the position
of having to disclose the conflict in open court or to inguire
as to any earller examination.

It will be noted that the motion as filed on behalfl
of KATHRYN KELLY reads in part as follows:

"... and therefore this phase of the case -
would not have gone to the Jjury virtually un-
contested. The Jury was of course, deceived -
and misled as to this aspect of the case and this:
was vital and fatal to the affiant."

As has been pointed out in earlier communications,
the two letters mailed from Chicago had no direct connection
with the original conspiracy to kidnap and hold the victim for
rznsom. The extent to which the introduction of these iters
azainst XKALTHRYN KELLY may have influenced the jurcrs cannot,
of course, be determined. However, the Government can definitel:
establish that tThere was no evidence introduced in any trizl o
connect KATHRPY KELLY with the writing cf the ransom notes.

Inasmuch as 1t is highly probzatle that if the question
of handwriting is brought out in any further hearing or re-
trial in this case, it will necessarily result in 2 re-examinztion
o’ this evidence, thus revealing any erroneous conclusions in
PATTERSON's examination, there would appear to be no useful
purpose in advising the U.S, Attorney concerning this conflict
of cpinion, at least until such time as a decision is made
regarding the appeal now pending before the U.S. Supreme Court.

Bureau advice reqguested.



s o . G | D)
Oﬁice Memorandum - vNiTED STATES GOVERNMENT

0+  Mr, Delf 4’, | pare: October 16,1959

Tolson
Belmont
FROM M. m DeLosch
/ McGuire
j /- /-

suBJECT: 7§OUNDS OF EDEN" Tt
TELEVISION PORTRAYAL OF URSCHEL KIDNAPING
PLAYHOUS.E 90 - I‘Q[l Room =
WTOP - TV lc'l::::mn —_
CHANNEL 9 \

9:30-11:00 p. m., 10-15-59

The above-captioned portrayal of the Urschel kidnaping was
monitored by SA M Crime Research Section. The name of
Urschel was never mentioned, although the play was obviously based completely
on this case.

Robert Kennedy, former counsel for the McClellan Committee,
commented briefly at the introduction and conclusion of the play concerning
the need for citizen participation in combating the problem of organized crime
which is today more acute than ever.

The Bureau was depicted in a favorable light and while the
mannerisms of the Agent interrogating Urschel appeared at times somewhat
T domineering, this was an essential element of the plot as the Agent's perseverance
. and tenacity in questioning the kidnap victim resulted in identifying the sounds
5 heard by Urschel while enroute to the site of his confinement at Eden, Oklahoma; hen¢
the title "Sounds of Eden." There was a rather theatrical display of submachine
) \guns by Agents arresting members of the kidnap gang, but the portrayal of Agents
s was generally very favorable and in good taste.

The Bureau's policy of not interfering in the decision of whether
ransom money should be paid and of not jeopardizing the life of the victim by the
surveillance of those who deliver the ransom money, is made quite clear. e

The investigation relating to the apprehension of Urschel's kidnaper/s/
is shown to be swift and thorough, although this dramatization principally depicts -
the anguish and suspense experienced by the lndnap victim and his wife. "

d?‘rr Ec'zs /- //_"Jév"

RECOMMENDATION: y- 2
. - Y 1! BN 4
For information. / j‘/
1 - Mr. DeLoach A & .
1 - Mr. Rosen ” Ib'zc - (L \\ Ac
ADDENDUM: - 10/16/59 _ "

first noted in a newspaper advertisement 10/15/59 and

l We had no prior knowledge of this television show. It was
instructions were given to monitor this program accordingly.
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Datét ; Oct. 6, 1959

" "PIAIN TEXT _
(Type in plain text or code)

Viae_ATITRTETL : AJR MATI, i -
= (Priority or Method of Mailing)

Transmit the following in .

I

TO :; Director, FBI (7-115)
i3§: Fz%yk i SAC, Oklahoma City (7-6)
e SUBJECT] GEORGE KELLY

BARNES, aka.; ET AL
CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING -

(00: Oklahoma City)
Re Oklahoma City airtel to Director dated 9/4/59.

AUSA GEORGE CAMP, Oklahoma City, has requested that
efforts be made to locate the chain with which CHARLES F. URSCHEL
w0 was shackled during his captivity at the ARMON SHANNON home,
LIS 7/24 thru 7/31/33 and the tin cup from which he drank during
this time. Mr. CAMP also stated that it is important:. for the
office of the U, S. Attorney at Oklahoma City to be informed
— as to what, if any, statements or comments were made by Mr.
: HOOVER in any speech or publication, relating to the hand-
Lo writing testimony given in the trial of KATHRYN KELLY in Oct.,
R 1933, or expressing an opinion to the effect that KATHRYN KELLY
v suggested the phraseology of the ransom notes. He asked that }ﬂ

ot further efforts be made to locate such speech or publication
e or to confirm the non-existence of same, if all logical leads
to this end have not been exhausted.

ra

~

The Oklahoma City file in this case contains a letter
from the Bureau dated 7/28/37 directing that the original ransom
notes be obtained and forwarded to the Bureau for permanent
retention. The Oklahoma City file also reflects that the Bureau,
by letters dated November 2 and 21, and December §, 1933,
directed the .351 Winchester rifle taken from HARVEY BAILEY at
: the time of his arrest at the R. G. SHANNON farm, Paradise,
3§> Texas, the chain used to shackle Mr. URSCHEL, and other articles
relating to the URSCHEL case, which might be appropriate for
exhibition, be forwarded to the Bureau. Further, by letter to
the Director dated November 25, 1933, SAC R. H. COLVIN indicated

[

: LA ""tc-ﬁ—' TISTT TIT. L
3 = Bureau W DS {COCT?B 1959 i

——Oklahoma City /ZLLIL’IAJ.
RO o

Approvéd':v

Special Agent in Charge

Al bIc¢
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Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code) -

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

blC

that the rifle, chain and other articles would be delivered to
the Bureau by SA — shortly after that date.

By airtel dated 4/25/58, the Bureau advised the Oklahoma
City Office that the Article Index of the Bureau's Crime Records
Section, and the Readers' Guide Index of the FBI Library had
been searched for a "recent publication" regarding handwriting
on the URSCHEL ransom notes, with negative results.

The Bureau is requested to advise the Oklahoma City
//Office as to the existence and availability at the Bureau of the
/{ above mentioned chain, tin cup and original ransom notes.

If such has not been done, the Bureau is requested to
cause an exhaustive search to be made of the above mentioned
indices for any articles relating to the subject matter outlined
in the request of Mr. CAMP.

GRAPP

T Lo

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge
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D 77  gEomos xELLY BARNKS, AXA., BT AL.j CHARLES ¥, URFCHEL - VICTIM;
\..m /  KImapING. |

In your airtel 10/6/59. you -roquestod the Bureau

S to advise Oklahoma City as to the existence and availability

at the Bureau of the chain with which Urachel was shackled

during his captivity 7/24 thru 7/81, the tin cup from which

he drank during this time, and the original ransom notes.

In addition, you also stated the Assistant U. 8. Attorney

desired to be informed as to what, if any, statements or

caaments were made by the Director in any speech or publication
relating to the handwriting testimony given in the trial for :
Kathryn Kelly in October, 1833, for expressing an opinion to Sl
the effect that Kathryn Kelly suggested the phraseology of the
ransom notes.

The Bureau file contains a letter from Qklahoma

City dated 8/5/37, forwarding the original ransom ietters.
These ransom letters have been located and are being attached

in order that the j may be available to your office. In your
letter of 8/5/37,%you advised there was also being forwarded

e by express two Thermos jugs of one gallon capacity and four -
glass quart fruit jJars which were used to bury ransom money. A
The Bureau file indicates that %he Thermos jugs an 5 % 3

fruit jars have been destroyed?’ (*7-115-2058) (**62-2970 -344)

. In your letter of 11/25/33, you referred to pistols ~
taken from Qeorge Kelly Ba.rnes, the vessels in which the
Urschel monsy was thir ‘cthe wig worn by Kathryn Kelly, the

iy chain with which Urschel wes chained, and a .S51 automatic —
rifle. You stated these articles would be delivered to

Washington by Asent Bureau files :.ncucate 2
Tolson that the .chain .and the wig were destroyed 7/28/51. —~
Beloont — destroyed was 8 noney belt. (*7-115-1025) :-'5'\7“
i W ——Enclosures (2 .
—=lEC Rosen - T
;u:;? N . MA“J—D '3. / '. —Ll,

ve. s:::;a: . 775”7? C-C'l 1 L : " 7
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Airtel to 8AC, Gklahoma City (7-6)

. An exhaustive review failed to locate any
indtepgien of the receipt of the tin at the Bureau.
mw filea indicate that en 7/286%1 a "Thernos"
YT was destroyed on 7/23/51.* Oklahoma City is
to advise whether reference to the tin cup
ended to mean the top of a Thermos Jug. (*62-29709-685)

As you have already indicated, you have been

ndvxsed that the Article Index of the Bureau's Crime

Records Division and the Readers' Quide Index of the
FBI Library had been searched for a "recent publication"
regarding handwriting on the Urschel ransom notes with
negative results. In addition, older publications are
being reviewed. The book "10,000 Public Enemies" by
Courtney Ryley Cooper contained no reference. The

book *Persons in Hiding" by J. Edgar Hoover on page 163
referred to the threatéaning letters, 1It states "In a
frenzied effort to abort oconviction, Kathryn, through
her domipnance, caused Machine=-gun Kelly to affix his
fingerprints to letters threatening the judge, the
witnesses, and all others who might take part in the
conviction, even to an Assistant Attorney General of
the United States. VWhile the attack was made from

this angle, Kathryn indited soulfui missives to the
Urschel family, proclaiming the innocence of herself
and her family, and blaming everything on that terrible
person who had led her astray, George (Machine-gun)
Kelly. These ruses failing, the pair fled from Chicago,
taking their decoy, the child, with them." The review
of periodimls and books is continuing and you will be E
advised of the results. ~
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Memorandum for Mr. Tamm i

Re: George Kelly Barnes, Was; et al;
LCharles F. Urschel - Victim ... .. -
Kidnaping

i

instructed that in the event a future hearing, appeal, or new trial is conducted,
the Oklahoma City Office should endeavor to see that each and every false '
allegation made against the FBI, both in defendants' affidavits and in their
oral testimony, is clearly, fully, and unequivocally refuted on the record of
the court by competent witnesses. I also instructed the Oklahoma City Office
to advise the Bureau in detail as to which allegations were not completely
refuted on the record and to follow all procedings with the U, §. Attorney and
advise the Bureau of all developments. This has been furnished to the '
Investigative Division so it can follow Oklahoma City.

RECOMMENDATION: None...informative.




STANDARD PORI 1O, 84 ( - _ - — - -').w._ _ -
- Oﬁice Memv. ...::.um TUNITED 51A1r0 GOVERNMENT
A}
N )
- ___._T0 __: DIRECTOR, FBI .(7-115) -— - —— - -~ —DATE: —10-19~59 —————

e o e = mann ¢ A eane— ot = p e —————a we s amb eee—e——

o Qﬁ EANSAS CITY (7-8)

SUBJECT: GEORGE mmfomms, aka;
ET AL :
) CHARLES ¥, URSCHEL - VICTIM
) KIDNAPING
00: Oklahoma City
Re Kansas City letter to Bureau 9-21-59.

A review of the records of the U. S. Penitentiary,

Leavenworth, Kansas, regarding HAR AILEY, an inmate,
made available b to
SA on 10-12-59 reflect no change

in the status of BAILEY at the institution.

The Kansas City Office will continue to follow
this matter closely and will advise the Bureau of any
change in BAILEY's status at the institution.

2-Bureau . /
1-Oklahoma City (7-6) %CJ
]

l-Kansas City
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DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115) R ‘ “DATE: 10/ 22/5_?%___,_
3’% SAC, WFO.(7-19) '

¢ m———— [ e

: =
GEORGE KELLY BARNES, aka
. Charles F., Urschel - VICTIM
KIDNAFPING

Re Oklahoma City airtel to Director dated
10/7/59.

On 10/15/59, contact was made w:\.th-

, Clerk's Office, United States Supreme Court.

advised that on 9/15/59, a petition for a
writ of certiorari was filed with the United States
Supreme Court in the case entitled KATHRYN THORNE
KELLY and ORA L. SHANNON, Petitioners_versus United
States of America, Respondent, ﬂ advised that
this taseits entered as#321 Miscellaneous of the
October, 1959, term of United States Supreme Court.

qmade available a copy of the peti-
tion filed 1n this matter for KELLY and SHANNON by

JANMES J. LAUGHLIN, Attorney, Washington, D.C. A
photostatic copy of the petition filed is being
enclosed to the Bureau and a copy is also being
enclosed to the Oklahoma City Division.

Contact will be maintained with the United
States Supreme Court to ebtain a copy of the brief in '._
opposition to be filed by the Solicitor General for
forwarding to the Bureau. P.

J
(®-Bureau (7-115) (Encls - 1) /
2-Oklahoma City (7-6) (Encls - 1) :
1-WFO (7-19)
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_ Qekce-Supreme Court, U.S.
SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED B“ATEE'LED

SEP 15 1959
w. 321 Mt
JAMES R. BROWNING, Clerk

KATHRYN THORNE KELLY and  ~=rm:=rmm o semmmes
ORA L. SHANNON,
Petitioners,
v.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Respondent,

PETITION FOR A WRIT OF CERTIORARI TO THE
UKITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS YOR THE
TENTH CIRCUIT

Petitioners Kathryn Thorne Kelly and Ora L. 8hannon

i reapectfully pray that a writ of certiorari issue to review the

| Sudgment of the United Btates Court of Appeals for the Tenth
i
.| C4rcuit entered on July 27, 1859, reversing the action of the

| Onited States District Court for the Western District of Okla-
! homa wmcating and setting aside the Judgnments of conviction
i gntered against petitioners.

GPINION BXLOW
‘fhe opinion of the United States Court of Appeals for
the Tenth Circuit is as yeot unreported and is found in the Record
‘, at Pages 3 to 13,

MISf)ICTIOﬂL STATEMENT
This is a 2inal judguent of the United Btates Court of '
Appeals for the Tenth Circuit reversing the judgment of the United
| gtates Pistrict Court for tbe Western Pistrict of Oklahoma, wacat—
isg and setting asido ocornvictions entered agaimst your petitionera.

QUESTIONS PERSENTED |

1. mmmudmmmeumomrmntingu l

vacation of judgments of oconvictions previously entersd when the '
Tnited SBtates refused to comply with an order of Court, thereby

thwarting the trial and preventing the trisl to go forwidrd?




2, 1s not the ruling of the Tenth Circuit holding the
order of the United Btates District Court for the Western District
ol Oklahoma appealable in conflict with rulings of othgr Circuit
Courts?

3. WV¥as not the reasoning and the rationale of the Jencks
rule applicable in the instant case?

4. Did not the action of the United States deny the

potitioners due process of law?

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

The petitioners Ora L. Shannon and Kathryn Thorne -39 8
are mother and daughter. 1In 1933, each was convicted in the
United States District Court for the Western District of Oklahoma
of conspiring to kidnap Charles !: Urschel at Oklahoma City,
transport him into Texas, and there hold him in concealment for
the payment of ransom. Each was sentenced to imprisonment for
life, and on appeal both judgments and sentences were affirmed.
Shannon v. United States, 76 F.2d 490; Kelly v. United States,

76 r.2d 847,

At the time, the case vas & cause celebre, The 86-called
Lindbergh lav had only been recently enacted. The person most
socught in the case was George Kelly who had the underworld name
of “Machinegun" Kelly. 8Some ten to fifteen persons were indicted.
Mrg. Kelly, one of the petitioners herein, is the widow of George
Kelly. The case received publicity from coast to coast. In the
trannscript of record, Pages 2 to 14, the petitioner Kathryn Thorne
Xelly, in her affidavit in support of motion to vacate and set
aside the judgment of conviction, said this:

"Her attorneya advised her that 1t would be .tuts.le

10 attempt to confer with her as the Federal Bureau of

Investigation agents advised that they would have to

listen in on all conversations and would not permit her
to oconfer with her counsel in a oonfidential manner."

| And her affidavit said this:




»A1l attorneys in the cause were intimidated by
the agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and by
the prosecuting officials in that all attorneys were
suspected of receiving ransom money and there was held
over their heads a threat of criminal indictment 4f they
prepared a vigorous defense for the affiant, Affiant
says at least two of the attorneys participating in the
various cascs growing out of the Urschel kidnapping were
in fact indicted and one was sent to prison,"

Sce Laska v. United States, 82 F.2d 672, Cert. denied, 298 U.8. 689.

Her affidavit also set forth that ehe "was hurried to
trial and the trial was held in the midat of passion, public excite-
ment and prejudice,” and "there were constantly 200 to 300 agents
of the Federal Burcau of Investigation ip and about the courtroos,
4n and about the corridors and outside the courtroon,” and "every
day when she was brought to trial she walked alongside her husband
George Kelly who was handcuffed and chained and followed by about
30 PBI agents and Texas Rangers and at least ten of the agents
and Rangers had drawn shotguns,™ and she stated gurther in her
affidavit "as she was lod into the building from the street she
was subjected to hissing, hooting and shouting and that many per-
sons tried to strike her and that the 7Bl agents mads no effort
to protect her and added to the insults, humiliation and injuries
inflicted upon her". Her affidavit set forth further "that wmoving
picture cameras and photographers were posted at various parts of
the courtroom and there was constant flashing of bulbs and all of .
this detracted frou the ordipary decorun of a oourtroom.” The
affidavit of Mrs. Ehannon 18 of sinmilar import.

When the motion for relief under Section 8355, Title 88
of the New Judicial Code was heard by the Bonorable ¥illiaa R.
Wallace, United States District Judge for the Western District
of Oklahoma, the various ocontentions were urged. by ocounsel for
the petitioners. There was considerable testimony to the effect
that the attorneys in 1833 were harassed, intimidated and coerced
by the agents of the Foderal Bureau of Investigation. ihi-
aspect of the case is very critical in this petition for oertio-

rari. The motions to vacate and set aside the judgrents of oon-

wiction were sustained a5 a result of the failure of the United
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" 8tates to coaply with the order of Judge Wallace. In the trans-
acript of record, Page 374, we find this in the ruling of Judge
» Wallace:

[ T .

“These motions are sustained bocause of the Govern-
ment's claim of privilege as to the Court's earlier order
in regard to statements in possession of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation Anvolving the alleged investi-
gation of defense counsel at the time of the defendants'
trials in 1833.

i»

"The requested evidence 18 critical on the igsue of
judging the credibility of Mr. Hyde, the United States
Attorney who prosecuted these defendants in 1933, and
who in subetance testified in this hearing that po in-
vestigations of counsel took place before he left office
1n the early part of 1834, and that consequently defen-
dants® counsel could not have been under coercion caused
by investigation.

B i’ 4 238 nlioalils

} oNew trials are granted solely because the Court
believes that justice cannot be done in this case due to
the Government's claim of privilege. This asserted
privilege precludes this Court frox having all the evi-
dence necessary to decide these motions on their merits.

“wrhis order carries no implication that under the
avidence adduced at this hearing that the defendants

are entitled to prevail., Neither does this order imply

that the defendants are not entitled to so prevail.”

It will be seen in the arguzent made in support of this
petition that the Government, after being ordered by the trial judg
to produce the documentary evidence requested, was granted various
extensions of time within which to comply and it was only when
it appeared that the Goveroment had no intention to comply with
the order of Judge Wallace that the motioms to vacate the judgments
of oconviction were sustained. The petitioners were released on |
bond and the Govermment appealed the ruling of Judge Wallace to
the United States Court of Appeals for the Toenth Circuit. On
July 27, 1959 the Court of Appeals reversed the action of the !
Dnited States District Court for the Western District of Oklahoma

wacating and setting aside the judgments of conviction satered

sgainst the petitioners.
ARGUMENT

t
i
|
!

' <The Government cannot appeal an order granting a vacation of

SN Y e

Sudgments of conviction previously entered when the United States
srefused to comply with the order of Judge Wallace, thus thwarting
the trial and preventing the tria)l from golng forward.

-4 -
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In our view the order of Judge Wallace was not appealable.

In the instant case the hearing was in progress. It could not

proceed without the production of the documents ordered by Judge

¥Wallace. In that view of the case it is difficult to see how
[
the Government could interfere with the progress of a trial and

then {f the result is unfavorable to them, appeal from their action

A drusad e, 12100

making it impossible for the trial to proceed. It will be seen
that the Government's right to appeal 18 confined within certain
1imits. An appeal may be taken by and on behalf of the United
Btates from the Digtrict Courts to a Court of Appeals in all
crimtnal cases in the following instances: (8ection 3731, Title
18, U.B8.C.) .

"fProm a decision or judgment setting aside, or dis-
migsing any indictment or informatior, or any count
thereof except where a direct appcal to the Supreme Court
of the United States is provided by this section; from
a decision arresting a judgmernt of coaviction except

where a direct appeal to the Supreme Court of the United
States 1s provided by this section.”

Io Umbria Co. v. United States, 258 Fed. (2d) 625, the
Government attempted to appeal from an order setting ;side ﬁ con-
. wiction. The Court of Appeals in holding the Government had no
standing had this to say:

“The action of the trial court was neither an order
getting aside or dismissing an indictnent nor an arrest
of judgment within the meaning of Bection 3781."

By Act of Congreas, July 7, 1958, 72 8tat. 348, there was
given the right to appeal an interlocutory order. section 1292(b)
provides:

“When & District Judge, in making in a civil action
an ordor not othervise appealable under this Section,
shall be of the opinion that such order involves & con-
trolling question of law as to which there 1is substantial
ground for difference of opinion and that an immediate
appeal from the order may materially advance the ultimate
ternination of the litigation, he shall 8o state in writ-
ing in such order. The Court of Appeals may thereupon,
in its discretion, permit an appeal to be taken from such
order, 1f application is mado to 1t within ten days after
the entry of the order, provided, however, that application
for an appeal hereunder shall not stay proceedings in
the District Court unless the District Judge or the Court
of Appeals or a judge thereof sball so order.”

-5




As to this proviso, an meod%nte appeal can be taken from
an order of the District céurt 1f the District Judge certifies
that the order “involves a controlling question of lav as to which
there is substantial ground for difference of opinion and that an
immediate appeal ® ¢ = ¢ may materially advance the ‘ultimate tor-
mination of the litigation."

In the case of United States v. Nardolillo, 252 F.2d 755,

the trial judgc directed that the Government furnish certain docu-
ments and files for inspection. The Government refused. Where-
upon the indictment was dismissed. The Government appealed., The
Court of Appeals for the First Circuit held that it was not an

appoalable order and thc appeal was dismissed,

The ruling of the Tenth Circuilt holding the order ot.the United
Btates District Court for thc Westcrn Dictrict of Oklahoma appcal-
able is in conflict with rulings of other Circuit Courts.

As to whether the order was appealable, the Court of
Appcals in 1ts opinion said this:

“A preliminary question is presented relating to the
lack of jurisdiction of ihis court to entertain the appeal.
Appellecs urge the contention that the order directing
the p roducilon of the files was a nerc interlocutory
order from which no appeal will lie. But the argument
reste upon a misconception. The Goverm:cnt dié not ap-
peal from the directive of the court for the production
of the filces. The appcal was taiicn {rom the orcer vacat-
ing and setting aside the judgments and sentences in the
two criwinal cases. Gtch order was predicatod upon the
refusal to make the files availsble to the court. But
thc scopc and cffect of the order was to vacate and @et
aside the Judgments and sentences in the two criminal
cases."

Is support of the Court's position, United States v.

¥illiamnon, 255 F.2d 512, was cited. We believe, however, that
case is distinguishable. In the instant case we oould not proceed
with the trial in that the Government refused to produce the docu-

ments requested. It is undoubtedly true that the trial judge

Tnited Btates Attorney for failure to produce it he took the

i
" could have disciplined by means of contempt or otherviso the l
i

course we bLoliove that was followed in United States v. Nardolillo,

a52 F.2d 755. 1In any event we believe that the ruling of the

-6 -
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| Tenth Circuit in this case 18 in conflict with Umbria Co. v.

i United States, 258 F.2d 625, anéd United States v. Nardolillo, 252
i .24 755.

. The reasoning and the rationale of thc Jencks rule is applicable

in the instant case.
Jao holding thet the petitioners were not entitled to the
{
documentary evidence in the FBI files, the Tenth Circuit reliec i

i on the Palermo case receatly decided by this Court, Palermo v.

i United States, 360 U.S. 342. The Palcrmo case made 1t plain

thet 4t was not being decided on a constitutional basis and tkat
the statute as interprcted did not'reach a constitutional 1issue.
This is reflectod in Note 11 of the opinion. Thc majority opxh;oJ
recoznized discretion left in trial and appcllate courts to see

that justice was furthered ip each incividual case. ¥e call

particular attention to the languagc of Justice Brennan: |

vTake the case of a memorandum of a government agent
sinply stating that a person interrogated for several |
hours eac to his knowledge of tic defendant's alleged i
eriminal transactions, denled ary knowledge of them,
Then suppose that person 1s called as a government wit-
ness at the trial and testifies in great detail as to
the defendant's alleged criminal conduct. The agent's
summary would not be a detailed account of the several
bours interrogation of the witness by the Governnent,
and would not meet the definition of statement in Sub-
section (@) of the statute; but it is inconceivable that -
Congress intended, by the Jencks statute, to strip the
trial judge of discretion to order such a summary pro-
duced to the defense.”

¥e feel, therefore, that the Palerao case is not support
for the Tenth Circuit in bolding that the petitioners were not

entitled to the documentary evidnnco\in the YBI files.

The action of the United States denied the petitioners due process

of lxw.
AS we have stated before, the critical point was whether,
the petitioners had a fair trisl in 1933. Before the petitioners

oconcluded their case we find in the Record at 286 the following:




"Kr. Laughklin: Now your loanor, there is one pro-
blem and it may well Lbe that you can glve us your view
on it now, I fecl that this casc cannot be concluded
until we get the ¥.B.I. reports of 1933 that would re-
flecct interrogations of various attorneys in connection
with the Shannon and Kelly cases, for this recason: Mr.
Hyde hac made a statement, and made it emphatically
that no attorney was investigated or interroghted
directly or indirectly until aiter ae loft oilice in
Jancary, 1934, Our evidence is to the contrary, and
in my view, the Jencis case in the Supreme Court of the
United States 1s the authority for that, and also there
15 further authority by the statute that was later
passcd by Congress following thc Jencks case. Because
gince he has made that cmptatic statcment and made it
as an officer of the Government and to whom reports
came, 1 want to show that the F.B.I. interrogated and
questioned various attorneys in the case and questioned
other persons with respcct to these attorneys, so 1
would like to be heard on that peint, your Homor. I
think we are entitled to that evidence.

. Thc Court: We will lhcar you on that. All right,
court will recess until 9:30 in the morning."”

A subpoena was prepared which called upoun the United
States Attorney to produce the following: (R. 311)
“A11 records of 1933-'34 reflecting investigation
of attoxneys in Criminal No. 14G,476 this court having

to do with theilr representation of any and all defen-
dants, % ¢ *°

A wmotion was aadc to quasa and wo find at Rccord 324

the Court madoe the followiug observation:

*u onC husS any higier iregard for the F.B.l. than
I do, and no higher respect for them, and their great
ability. I agrec with you witlu regard to the coniiuen-
tial relationship of their files, to the extent that
they ougLt to be protected in every way exceptl i a
legal matter comes up, iLhen of course the Court -~ I
have handled theue maiters veivre. I aw not in favor
of just turning over the F.B.I. files to anybody any-=
whcre any tiue on any occasiou, on anything; and I
thin that J. Edgar Hoover, of course, has done as
wonderZul a job as any man in the world., 7ae matter,
thoush, comes up here to me on a legal point, and of
coursc I have to decide it."

Then, at Record 326, the Court made this observation:

“Thc only way the Court would permit any of this
testimony to come in would be for the Court to examine
the files and dotermine after he had exemined the files
as to whether or not there was any evidence in that that
should bo adzitted in this case. I'1l1l tell you now that
I am pot going to give bim the subpouna. I haven't heard
his argument, but I am not going to give him a subpoena
under the information that I have now. Of course I
tiaven't heard from him; but my attitude in the matter at
the present time 18 like I have always done in these
cases: To go through the file myself, after it has been
handed to me, and determine whether or not there was
anything in there that would be pertinent to the parti-
cular issuc that has beon raised with regard to Mr.
HRyde's testimony."™
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Then at Record 331 the Court made this obscrvation:

“Yes, I'z not intcrested in thot issue now. Here's
thc thing about this matter as I see it: 1In this Jencks
casc, Justice Brennap, quoting from Chief Justice Marshall,
sald it was the duty of the United States Government to
see that justice was donec in 1ts prosecution. The 8ole
thing is not to send a man Or & woman Or anybody else,

t{o convict tbewx. The mein thing, as you have pointed - .
out, is tie fact that justice bc done; and that's the
real issuc that I have before me. * * ¢ But I think the
issue in tinis casc, of coursc, is whether or not.these
folks iad & fair and impartial trial. I think that the
Government should be just as much interested in that

as you arc."

The Court comsidercd the matter until the conclusion of the noon
recess. Thern iac Court made this statoment (Record 2332):

"The Court is golng to malic this statement with
rezard to the question under consideration, the legal
Question: Tiue questior of privileged F.B.I. reports
i5 always delicatc. However, after carefully consider-
ing the defendants' motion to produce ccrtain reports or
docunents, snd the Government's motion to quash, the
Court has reached the following conclusions: One cri-
tical issue ralsed by the defendants is the question of
whether or not defendants' counsel conducted their de-
fepnsc in 1933 under a state of personal apprehension or
coercion because of alleged lnvestigations by the F.B.I1.
of varlous defense counsel., Along this line, of course,
the very fact that the issuc is, as stated in thec small
transcrint in the Kathryn Kelly case, that only a cer-
tain issue was raised, mighkt go <o this question, because
the attorney might have becen afraid to raise auny other
issue. The defendzntls have uvnequivocally testified that
such cocrcion existed; and Mrs. Kelly, I believe, stated
that !Yr. Mathers told her sevcral timcs thei no lawyer
coul¢ nraperly defend her under the existing conditions,
and that he was being investigated. Corntrarily, Mr. Ryde
nozitively testified that none of the counsel involved
in these cases was under ipvesiigation at the time of
the trial, and that such iavestigations occurred after
he left the District Attormey's oifice early in 1934,
PR

"In addition, the evidence indicates that one de-
fense aitorney was convicted of recciving ransom money,
and that Mr. Mathers' son, a law partner of the lawyer
who defended Mrs. Kelly, was indicted for receiving
ransom money, although he was acquitted.

vgith all these matiers before the Court, it cer-
tainly appears that the Court should have the benefit of
any evidence which tends to throv some light on this
highly critical, contested point, If 4in fact investiga-
tions were going on during these trials, such fact would
lend credibility to Mra., Kelly's testimony, and tend to
challenge the testimony of Mr. Hyds.

“Although no F.B.I. agent has testified, as in the
Jencks case, the principle involved 18 identical. 0Nr,
Hyde, who was then acting District Attormey, has unre-
servedly stated that no investigations took place, and
thsat if such had occurred, he would have known of it.
Moreover, he testified that he and the F.B,I. worked hand
4p hand in these cases, and that he bhad access to all in-
formation whcih the F.B.I. had,

|
|
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“At this point, it seens inconcelvably lepgalistic
not to go into this matter of investigation of the deo-
fense counsel, ané try to uncover the truth of the
matter. If no inveatipgations werc in fact made during
these trials, and a responsible F.B.I1. agent, or the
present District Attorney, speaking authoritatively on
this point, will testify to the effect that they have
exanmined these files, all of the files involving the
attorneys, the defendants®' attorncys in the trial of
the Kelly and Shannon cases, and will testify that no
such investigations were madc and that the F.B.I. files
indicatc that po such investigations were nade, the
Court will then be satisfied on this point,

*However, if investigations vere made during
the time rolevant herein, and the F.B.I. files contain
statements which tend to establish such fact, together
with related facts as to the general scope of such in-
vestigations, then this Court wants such information
made avatlable.
: ~The Court im of the opinion that the files should
be turned to it, and it will personally go through the
files, having in mind only the issuc of investigation
of counsel, and remove therefrum for oconsideration in
this case any instrunents which in the Court's judgment
are relevant to this very material ismsue. All other
ocontents in the file will be carefully protected and
t{snpediately returned to the Governnent's authorized
agent. That is my ruling in this case."”

. The trial judge held up proceedings from 11145 AN,

; wntil 1:;00 P,X., then until S P.K., theh until 9:30 the following
i sorning. A recess of three days was granted. Then there 'lH.l.

l| recess until 11 A.N. and another recess until 1:30 P.XN. vhen the

| trial judge entered bis ordor. This has already been referred to.
| qherefore it must be plain that the trial judge was endeavoring |
: to acoord these petitioners a fair trial in 1958 (2255 bearing) '
Emitmwnt they d4id not have a failr trial 1o 1833, The

“ Govermaent's own acts prevented a fair hearing in 1858 before Judge
| ¥allace. Therefors it wold not be in accord with justice to Say
; that mymmutwm.cummmntmmumm

' going forward.

i Yo bolieve tbe ruling of the Second Circuit in Andolsche

| w. United States, 143 F.34 503, has spplication. In that case
!




P L e

vs ¢ » ¥ waile we aust accent it os lawful for
a Depertment of Goveramcu. Lo suppress aocumentis, even
when they will help dotemmine contircversies between
tbhird persoas, wc cannot agree that this should in-
cl=ce theilr suppression in cririnal prosecutions,
founded upon those very dealings to which the docu-
ments relate and whose criminality they will or may
tend to exculpate. So far as they dircctly touck
ihie criminal dealipfs, T arosarition acse.sirily
crds any confidential conrection tlic Zocimezts may
posscss; 1t nust be couducted ic the open and will
lay bar:z their subject matter. The Governmznt must
choosc; clther it must lecave the transaction in the
obscurity from whaich & trial 1321 Srov then, or it must
exposc then fully. lor does it scem to us possible
to draw any linec bectweer documents whose contents
Ibear CGircectly upon the crininzl transactiors and
those which may te omly indirectly relevani. Not
onl: weuld such a distinctlon ¢ cxiremcly cdifficult
to apply in practice, Lut the same reasons wilch Ior-
Lid suopression in onc case forbid it in tkc otrer,
though not perhaps quite so inperatively. We hold
that “<-c rcgulatiorns should have beea rend in to cx-
clude the wreports kere in question, We caanot, of
coursc, knov, as the recor¢ stanis, now prejudicinl
thc cxclusion may have been, it tl:e waccrtainty
alonc requires a ecw trial; for 14 docs not affirna-
tivecly a2ppeay that the error was insutstaniial within
the mcarin;; of 26 U.siC.A., Sccilon 3U1.”

vics o7 tle above we £st 4::is Court lo crant the

petition Zor tlhc mrit of ccrtiorari.

So Jacns Jo o Luauglllin
“James J. Laughlin
ational Freus Building
Washington, D. C.
Couasel for Pctitioners
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" ENCLOSURES

THE CLEVELAND OFFICE

Exhibit 84 in the trial

70

THE DALLAS OFFICE

Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit

53
26
50
51
52
4
45
46
47
48
49

Government

Government

in
in
in
in
in
in
in
in

in

in

in

the
the
the
the
the
the
the
the
the
the
the

THE DENVER OFFICE

Government Exhibit 34 1in
Government Exhibit 22 in
Government Exhibit 23 in
Government Exhibit 24 in

trial
trial
trial
trial
trial
trial
trial
trial
trial
trial

trial'
Exhibit 20 in
Exhibit 72 in

B

of

of
of
of
of
of
of
of
of
of
of
of

the trial of-BATES;

the trial of BATES;
the trial of BATES;
the trial of BATES;

COVER .RAGE

b

a3

BATES;

BATES;
BATES;
BATES;
BATES;
BATES;
BATES;
BATES; ET
BATES; ET
BATES; ET
BATES ; ET
BATES; ET

L4

3 3383833

AL.

AL,
AL.

the trial of BATES;

the trial of BATES:

ET AL,
ET AL.

ET AL.
ET AL.
ET AL.
ET AL.



5. fovernmens Exhibit 25
6. Government Exhibit 86
7. Government Exhibit 88
8. Government Exhibit 92

 the
the

the
the

‘of BATES; ET AL.

of BATES;
of BATES;
of BATES;

ET AL.
ET AL,
ETAL.

- TO THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE-

1. Government Exhibit 89 in the trial of BATES; ET AL.
TO THE MINNEAPOLIS OFFICE

1. Government Exhibit 83 in the trial of BATES; ET AL.
THE SAN ANTONIO OFFICE

1. Government Exhibit 18 in the trial of BATES; ET AL.

2. Government Exhibit 44 in the ALVIN H. SCOTT;
ET AL trial.

THE SEATTLE OFFICE

1. Government Exhibit 55 in the ALVIN H. SCOTT;
ET AL trial. ' ‘ o

LEADS

To all offices, the Bureau has advised that there is
to be no delay in the covering of any leads in this case.

All offices will conduct investigation to_locate
and determine the availability of each witness within its
territory as listed below. In each instance where information,
in addition to that set cut in the briefs of testimony,
hereinafter in this report, concerning a later address of a .
witness, 18 avallable, it is set forth following the name of
the witness under leads. Otherwise, no additional information
is availlable and that set forth in the briefs of testimony is
the latest information available to the Oklahoma City Office.

c
COVER PAQGE
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The attention of all offices is invited to the fact
that in most instences mrre detailed information as to the
last kncwn address of a witrness will be available in the files
of the office from which the witness was originally subpcenzed
than .exists in the Oklahoma City fille in this case. It appears
as a consequer:ce that a review cf the file in each office is
indicated in ordser to develspr lead material for the locasisn
of the witnesses.

Will as lccated, interview each witness to ascertsain
the extent of testimcny witresses can now give from
independent reccllecticn 2rd the extent to which the memory
of each witness can be refreshed. It 18 noted that Assistant
U. S. Attorney GEDRZE CAMI, (Cklshoma City, has suggested that
attempts to refresh the mcmhrf of a witness take the form

~ of detailed and properly phrased questions concerning his
previcus testimorny rather than reading the brief or shcwing
it to the witness.

The above d:zes r.ct apply, of course, to signed
statements. previcusly furnished by a witness or to exhibits
furnished by and/br Irtrcdueced in evidence by a witness. In
such instances the exhitit, cr copy thereof, should be
exhibited to the witness Thoto ecoples of available documentery
evidence furnishsd by a:'v*‘/*m introduced in evidence by each
witness are enclored herewiih.to the irterested offices for
exhibiticn to such witnesses. In instances where a witness
has died, positive confirmation of death, prefersably a
certified copy of the death certificate, should be obtained.
This information is desired by Assistant U. S. Attorrney CEORCE
CAMP, Oklahoma City,.sgainet the possible need of introducing
testimonv fram the recoerd in the ebsence ¢f a deceased witrees.

THE ATLANTA CFFICE
Af Atianté; 3ecrgla k;ZC;',

L _(page 46). As of February,
1933, a salesman for the Cclt Firearms Manufacturing Company .

working out of Atlanta, CGeorgla.

D . 4
GCVER PAGE '
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' THE ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE

At Albuquer—que Jew .Mexico .
oy T - o). S

THE BIRMINGIAM CFFICE

Af Bifmiixgham, Alabama

1. — (page 45). As of February,
1933, salesman .for Wimberly .and.Thomas Hardware, Sporting Goods

artment, Birmingham. .Rere SAd 15/33, at
gep |.xnln ng P 9/15/33,

THE CLEVELAN? OFFICE

——— At Cleveland, Chio

1, ”(page 119). As of 8/8/33, with
Cadillac Motor Company, eveland. y

" PHE DALLAS OFFICE

At Bridgepo*t, Texas

1. mmge 40). As of September, 1933,
Western on (ompany, and agent for Rock Island
Railroad at Bridgeport.

At Coleman, Texas

1. A (52se 19).

2. CASS COLEMAN (page 129)

| ’(bage 50). Possible can be located

through A - . ‘
. - - * E R

All BIC
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At Dallaelgﬁexas

mPage 36). As of September, 1933,
an official of the Westera oznion Telegraph Company, Dallas.

a Detective of tle ¢lice Department,

“r;qe 96). As of September, 1933,

a Detective of the Dallas f>iice Department.
: {page 97). As of September, 1933,
e ens cation, Dallas Police Department.

At Decatur,” Taxsas

pzge 37). As of September, 1933,
of West.ern aion fice , and agent for the Fort Werth
nver Rallroszi, Dezatur.

e At Fort Worth, Texas

1. - {page 47). As of September, 1933, in the
sporting gonds and firearms business, Wolf and Klar, Fort
Worth.

; endeaver ’c-c- locate and contact—
and Ipage 9). As cf 1933, Detectives of the
Fort Wo olice Department. As indicated on page 9 of this

-report Thompson submachiine gun, No. 4907, was delivered to
above Detectives about 1/6/34. The availability of this
weapon, as evidence 1in a possible future retrial in this
case, should be ascertsined.

(page 44) As of September, 1933,
official. of the Fort Werth National Bank.

m" ~ S

S ' : P

COVER PAGE A“ b...’o

(page 95). As of September, 1933,



At Paradise, Texas .

1. (page 38).
agent for the Rock Islard Hallraod, and
Union Telegraph Compsny.

As of September, 1933,
Western

adise

It is ncted that a very material point in the
testimony ‘of ARMON SFANNON in the trial of GEORGE and KATHRYN
3 KELLY was a statement tc the effect that on Sunday, 7/23/33,

1. when FKATHRYN KELLY came to his home to take his wife and

k48 child to. Fort. Worth, she spoke to him in a low voice out of
the hearing of his wife and t0ld him to expect GEORGE KELLY

- " to come and for him tc remain there in anticipation of KELLY's
arrival.

| 3. m(page 117) As of September, 1933,
rural mail carrier, Faradilse.

B

| : _(page 62). Located through ARMON
. SHANNON, Paradilse. _

5. R. G. SHAMN2N {page 112), Paradise,.
THE DENVER OFFICE :

" 0‘(’5':

Af Dénverlg§olcrado

? (page 26). As of September, 1933,
Pencol partments, 1476 Pennsylvania Avenue, Denver. .

‘3.
Apartments, 1801 Grant S -reet, Denver.

G
COVER PAGE

1. _(page 29). As of September, 1933,
-of the Sterling. Apartment House, 1275 Pearl Street.

27 and 28).
of the Corinthian

All b1IC
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T page 30). As of ‘September,
-.1933,. Lincoln and Sherman on 18th,

T

2T

- -

oy

-
-~
-

§é_{)te§bef , i93 ,

Detective ’ De

PR

_ . ?(page 8. As of September, 1933,
Police Officer, nver.

: 9
-t 710,

1933, Police Officer, Denver.
Sé.rgegnt of

_ 12,
tc\';ét_:gtdian of Stolen Property,

13. m(page 86). As of September,
1933;" Police Officer, Denver Police Department.

_________

(pééé'.Bl). As of September, 1933,
. Powerine 0il Station, across the
an Apartments, address above.

al n the . Cor
6. m (page 32).' As of September, 1933,
m chard weilcker Transfer and Storage Company,
P. 0. Box

» Denver,

(page 35). As of
estern Union, Denver.

(page 79). As of September, 1933,
nver Police Department.

T

8

(page 81). As of September,

11. P(page 82). As of September, 1933,
Police in Charge of City Jail, Denver.

page 83). As of September, 1933,
Denver Police Department.

.7 9THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE

»
1

. VAL C. ZIMMER (page 84)),

1

EETRE THE MINNEAPOLIS OFFICE

At Minneapolis, Minnesota

(page 118). As of September, 1933,
esvern Union, Minneapolis.

H

COVER PAGE | All b"]C
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Hennep ate - s affiliate of the First National
. and Trust COmpany; ‘Minneapolis.” -

3, SAM FREDERICK (page 76). As of Septembeg 1933,
truck driver-laborer, Fort Wolk Transfer COmpany of
Minneapolis.

4-”(9@3 78. As of September, 1933,
t. Anthony Falls Branch of the First National Bank
and Trsut Company of Hinneapolia.

THE NEW HAVEN OFFICE

At HartfordL,COnnecticut

1 —(pase 46). At the Colt -
Patent Firearms Manufac uring Company endeavor to locate
L ]

& record of who was a salesman for that company
working out of Atlanta, Georgia, in late 1932 and early 1933,
with a view to locating him and causing him to be interviewed
as set forth in general lead hereinabove.

THE PHOENIX OFFICE o
— & c. covurex (page 77).

THE SAN ANTONIO OFFICE

- At San Antonio, Texas R

1. mi(page 74). As of September,
1933, a trustee o e state. May be located through
CHARLES F. URSCHEL,; National Bank of Gfmmmerce, San Antonio.

" 7 2. CHARLES F. URSCHEL (page 's5), National Bank of
COmmerce, San Antonio. -

In view of the death of JOHN CATLETT, who introduced
the "Dear John" letter in the previous trials in this case,

I

COVER PAGE | A“ B1C
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a photo copy of this letter, which was originally written by
Mr. URSCHEL, is being enclosed for exhibition to Mr. URSCHEL
with a view to his introducing it in evidence in a future
trial in this case..("Dear John" letter, Government Exhibit
No. 18.) )

In view of the death of SA E. J. DOWD, Government
Exhibit 44 in the third or ALVIN H. SCOTT; ET AL trial, a list
of serial numbers of ransom bills taken from the trousers
of HARVEY BAILEY at the time ‘of his arrest at the SHANNON
farm, Paradise, Texas, is being enclosed for exhibition to
Mr. URSCHEL, who, according to a note on the face
exhibit,. checked these serial numbers with one &
in the presence of E. J. DUWN,

3. Mrs. CHARLES F. URSCHEL (page 59). Locate
through Mr. URSCHEL above.

4, GUS T. JONES (page 87),—

At Austin, Pexas

THE SEATTLE CFFICE

Ab Tacohéé;ﬂaéhington ) -

3 guana raiowy oace 23, VN
-as of September, 1950. -

2. EDWARD GEORGE FELDMAN (page 25). A’ctempt to
locate through his mother, CLARA FELDMAN, above.

THE OKLAHOMA CITY OFFICE

At Oklshoma City, Oklahoma

1. m(page 136).. As of October, 1933,
Fingerprint Expert, oma City Police Department.
‘ 2. Will review instant file in an effort to discover
additional leads looking to the location of GERALBPINE ARNOLD.

J

COVER PAGE : ’l\t\' k57<:’/




i Te 23, — W1ll make. further-etforts'to 1dent1ry the
newspaper writer who was the author of the "Daily Oklahoman"

article of 9/29/33, which dealt with an interview of HARVE!
: BA

4, Will follow and report progress of the HARVEY
ABAILEY'hearing under Section 2255, Title 18 presently
pending.USDC, Oklahoma City. ‘

. 5. --WALTER (page 60). Confi h
through Mra. JARRETT,

il - WALFER R. JARRETY (pege 61),—

7. _(pa.se 141) R 5::ck Hotel.
.. (vice o),

Buckins ‘Hotel, Oklahoma City.

‘ 9, (page 43). As of September, 1933,
outhwestern Bell Telephone Company.

) 10. (page 69). As of September, 1933,
an official of he . 1rs a jonal Bank and ‘Trust Company.

(page 70). As of September, 1933,
rst National Bank. and Trust Company.

F(page 94). A8 of September, 1933,
f, ahoma County. - :

£
(page 137). As of September,
Court, Oklahoma City.

Deputy Sheri

-

1933, Clerk of.U. S. DiB ric

14. D. C. PATTERSON (page 138). As of September,
1933, Certified Public Accountant, Oklahoma City.

At Stratford, Oklahoma
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———————

" Stratford.

3. Mrs. T. M. COLEMAN (Page 53).

1933, Stratford.
At Tulsa, Oklahoma

1, JOHN CATLETT (page T1).

2.  T. M., COLEMAN (page 52).

As of September, 1933,

As of September,

As of September, 1933,

oil producer, Tulsa.

Reported as died in February, 1958.

2. E. E. KIRKPATRICK (p e 73),
"Tulsa, as of September, 19
tlas Life Building, Tulsa.

ADMINISTRATIVE

!ess !!ress,

BiC

It is noted that the Bureau has been requested by
separate communications to furnish the place of death of Agents
E. J. DOWD, RAL¥H COLVIN and FRANK BLAKE in order tha! death

certificates may. be obtained.

: It 18 further noted that the Bureau has been request-
ed to furnish information concerning the location and avail-
ability of the chain with which Mr., URSCHEL was bound while in
captivity, the cup from which he drank and the original ransom

Jb
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It is indicated in the Oklehoma City file

notes in this ocase.

" that these items of evidence may be part of an exhibit in the

Bureau.

In the matter of refreshing the memory of the
witnesses from the briefs of testimony in this report, as set
forth at the beginning in a general lead, AUSA GEORGE CAMP
Oklahoma City, on 9/15/59, suggested to SA
that attempts to refresh the memory of & witness take the
form of properly phrased and searching questions rather than
reading to the witnesses from the briefs inasmuch as the read-
ing of the brief to & witness or the showing of such brief
to him could pave the way for defense attorneys to demand the
production of such briefs in court. He further suggested that
since Agents will not be interviewing witnesses based upon
new information, a demand for such briefs in court is8 a
definite possibility and he requested that copies of all such
briefs be made on unnumbered pages against this possibility.
This report is being prepared on multilith and in compliance
with Mr. CAMP's request, an extra report will be assembled
with unnumbered pages and will be retained in the 1A section
of the Oklahoma City file in this case. ,

blC-

Oon 10/8/59, Mr. CAMP, above, telephonically regquested
that an extra copy of this report be furnished the U, .S.
Attorney at Oklahoma City. This request is being complied with.

The lengthy period of this report was occasioned by
the fact that activity in the case has been largely confined
to Appellate Court proceedings with the exception of time-
consBuming searches of official records and other investigation
‘at Oklahoma City to locate the record of proceedings in the - o
trial .of GEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY in October, 1933, which was -
finally found in the form of original stenqgraphic notes of .
~—the Court Reporter, and with the further.exception of the review -
and briefing of the transcripts of proceedfngs in the BATES;

ET AL, KELLY and SCOTT; ET AL trials. The later work was
dependent;upon the completion of the transcription of the

or stenographic notes.in the KELLY trial of

“ the Court Reporter originally recording same. 8
.noted tha 18 of advanced age and declining vigor and

he required considerable assistance in the form of file research
on the part of the Agent handling this case.

K
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T T T fhe Bureau and interested offices have been kept
currently advised-‘q_r developments by appropriate communications,

L
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ADMINISTRATIVE

. :_On Page 1296 of Volume 2 of the Transcript of" - ~- ... .-
Proceedings in“the case entitled U.S. vs. ALBERT L. BATES;
. ET AL, United States District Court, Oklahoma City, Criminal
Docket Number 10478, a note was made by the court reporter
that a flash-1light picture was taken of the witness, Chief
of Police JOSEPH A. LEHMEYER, Minneapolis, Minnesota. It
is noted that this is the first such notation in this record
and that, at this point in the proceedings, the defense of the
SHANNONs, BAILEY, and BATES, was finished and the defense had
rested. It is recorded in the transcript that Mr. CARY,
attorney for the "money changers" or Minneapolis defendants,
stated that, in addition to this flash-light picture, moving
pictures had been taken previously while the Government was
putting on its case; that such conduct was prejudicial to the
defendants and he asked the court to withdraw the jury and
declare a mistrial in view of these circumstances.

The court asked the witness if the photographer
disturbed him. The witness answered in the negative. The
court overruled Mr. CARY's motion and objection stating,
"If you had any objection, or any attorney in this case had made
any objection at the proper time, this would have been
excluded.”

It is noted that the United States Attorney at
Oklahoma City is aware of the existence of the above in this
record. '

By letter dated June 4, 1959, the Special Agent in ba-
22, 1 advised ¢

- plc

rom the U. S.

Penitent1ary, Leavenworth, Kansas. B

It is noted ;
“to be in contact with b_,C_

..f.ri_o_‘ TSy -.-—».__;.v,..‘.n::.t AR
*ﬂa__..‘:—p-},&a:w‘:m-__';;.

- M -
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-

.. Copyter __ .2 ~ USA, Oklahoma CLty .- o= mooom - sl el
 Report ob sa BIC_  osemOklahoma City, Oklahoma
Date: CCT 2n
Field Office File 1 7-6 Bureau File t T-115
Tite: GEORGE KELLY BARNES3;
ET AL;

CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
Characten -KIDNAPING

Synopsis

Section 2255, Title 28, hearing of HARVEY BAILEY pending USDC,
Oklahoma City,.Oklahoma. No date get for hearing. BAILEY has
rejected parole and applicaticn witkdrawn in faver of efferts
under Section 2255, Title 28, USTA. On CGovernment's appeal,
Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals, Denver, Ceclorads,. on 7/29/59,
reversed 6/16/58 ruling of USDPC, Oklahome City, which set aside
convictions of ORA SHANNON and KATHRYN KELLY and remanded for -
retrial. On 9/15/59, SEAMNIN and KELLY filed with U. S. Suprems
Court Nsotice of Appeal c¢f Tenth Circuit Court's decisicn. . ...
Efforts to locate author of article in the "Daily Oklahoman"

of 9/29/33, unproductive ts date. Pilm "Killers All" showing
courtroom scenes in trial of ALZFRT BATES; ET AL viewed but

not ‘clear whether or not court in session or recessed at time
motion pictures taken. Sentencing cf convicted subjects by
Judge VAUGHT depicted. Court Reporter!s original stenographic
notes. of "KELLY" trial located and transeribed. Exhibits
located. '.Testimony of pertinent witnesses in BATES; ET AL,
KELLY and SCOTT; ET AL trials~triefed from transcripts.

- FP-

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusiens of the FBI. 1t is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency it and fts contents are not to be distributed cutaide your agency.



——— = et -

- i 0
- IS
.
N

TABLE OF CONTENTS

LEGAL PROCEDTRE AND INVESTIGATIVE

BRIEFS OF TESTIMONY AND NOTATIONS
CONCERNING EXETRITSm oo o oo oo oo mem sla

INDEX OF WITNESSES-~=---cccrewcccaccaaaaa 143

C e tmv e = e e e - . - UG VU PR R



R -

7 SHORIAA

¢

e e npp

‘ ..
., . . . ity "

Ch e e g g bt g S ¥
I A ] il ! .
N i "

»

ok

t;‘fl i
KR

— e . e -

b v..::r;’
Fa
¢ e

ot
YA
e

1 35
ety [

- 2a -

I. LEGAL FROCEDURE AND INVESTIGATIVE RESULTS



On September 29, 1958 ROBERT HOFFMAN Assistant

-Attorney General, State of Kansas Topeka, Kansas, telephonically

advised the Kansas City Office of the FBI that the Sheriff’'s

Office of Leavenworth County, Kansas, was forwarding, on

that date, a warrant to the Sheriff's Office, Oklahoma County,

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, for HARVEY BAILEY arising out of a

1933 hold order for BAILEY in connection with time owed in the

State of Kansas for escape.

On December 2, 1958,m

's Office, Oklahoma County, ahoma City, advi
%that the files of her office failed to

reflect e receipt of a warrant for the State of Kansas for

the escape of BAILEY in 1933.

On 0ctobér‘14, 1958, the file of HARVEY BAILEY at

the United State enitentia Leavenworth, Kansas, as made
available by , reflected that
BAILEY was cofitinuing in Federal Court to obtain

release from his present sentence through his attorney JAMES J.
LAUGHLIN. This record further reflected that a letter had

been received at the Penitentiary, Leavenworth, dated August 29,
1957, from Colonel G. C. REXROAG, Director of Penal Institutions
for the State of Kansas, which advised that on August 1, 1957,
_the Parole Board for the State of Kansas, acting in the case

of HARVEY BAILEY, Escapee Number 3045-XSP then in Federal
custody, moved and passed a recommendation to commute the
-sentence of BAILEY through the Governor of the State,after
which the Parole Board would place him on parole to run
concurrently with his Federal parole if the latter were granted
hlm.

The files of the United States Attorney, Oklahoma
City, contain the following “letter by HARVEY BAILEY, dated
September 30, 1958, directed to the United States Board of
Parole, Washington D. C.:

"Gentlemen:

“Much has appeared in the public press as to
the likelihood of a parole in my case. This is to
inform you that a hearing on my part will be unnecessary
"as I will reject parole. Therefore eliminate my
case from your consideration for the reasons set forth
in the following paragraph.
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_ "I am not guilty of this offense. I had nothing
' * to do with the kidnaping. I was merely an innocent
. person at the.scene. I was a victim of hysteria .
e - and preJudice.“The ‘man who was k1dnapped was a
wealthy man and wielded great influence in the
- State of Oklahoma and elsewhere. He has boasted that
he will spend a million dollars to keep everyone
in prison. It may well be that he has greased
the palms of many persons. I am not saying that
your Board has been corrupted but it does seem
strange that after Mrs. Kelly and Mrs. Shannon
_obtained their release as a result of a hearing under
Section 2255 of the New Judicial Code there was
apparent action on your part. My constitutional
rights were violated at the trial. The judge was
prejudiced against me. In addition photographers
were allowed to run riot in the courtroom. Newsreel
cameras clicked away incessantly. The jury was in
fear. Machine guns were placed at every entrance
of the Court House. In addition the lawyers were
intimidated and threatened, . In fact one lawyer
was indicted, convicted and sent to prison. Another
lawyer was indicted and acquitted. Therefore I
did not get effective assistance of counsel as required
by the Constitution. By accepting parole I would
be admitting guilt and my future activities would
be restricted. In view of all of this I wish to
advise you that I will reject parole and ask that
you no longer consider my case. I want a full and
complete hearing in the Federal Court so that I can
prove the efficacy and validity of my contentions.

"Very truly yours,

/s/"Harvey Baile
"Harvey Bailey"

By letter dated December 10, 1958, United States
Attorney PAUL W. CRESS, Oklahoma City, advised the Oklahoma
City Office that Mr. JAMES J. LAUGHLIN had indicated that
the application for parole of HARVEY BAILEY had been withdrawn
on his recommendation and that he was endeavoring to have the
Section 2255, Title 28, hearing applied for by BAILEY,
set for an early date, contendlng that Mr. BAILEY was being
denied his freedom.

" ot
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On'December 22' 1958, information ‘was received by
the Kansas City Office of the FBI from Warden TRACY HAND

“'that a warrant had been filed as a detainer against the
release of HARVEY BAILEY at the United States Penitentiary,
Leavenworth, Kansas, by the officials of the Kansas State
Penitentiary at Lansing, Kansas, and that arrangements had
been made for the officials of the United States Penitentiary
at Leavenworth to notify the officials of the Kansas State
Penitentiary, Lansing, of any plans or actions relative to
the movement of HARVEY BAILEY to the District of Oklahoma.
He advised that the officials of the United States Penitentiary,
Leavenworth, were to forward with BAILEY the warrant to be
delivered by the United States Marshal who moves BAILEY to
the local authorities who would have jurisdiction over
BAILEY should BAILEY be released by the District of Oklahoma.
He further advised that, upon receipt of notification that

. BATLEY is to be removed to Oklahoma, the Kansas State
Penitentiary will forward to the appropriate officials in
Oklahoma another copy of this warrant to be placed as a
detainer against BAILEY.

The record of HARVEY BAILEY at the United States

Penitentiary,  Leavenworth, Kansas, as made available b
, to SA
’ atus of tion.

On February 5, 1959, United States Attorney PAUL W.
CRESS, Oklahoma City, advised SA that the
motion of HARVEY BAILEY to vacate previous sentence
had not been set for hearing and that it was indicated that
the case would be set for trial after the appeal of the
Government in the case of KATHRYN KELLY and ORA SHANNON is
passed on by the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals, Denver,
Colorado.

With reference to the 2255 motions of ORA SHANNON,
KATHRYN KELLY, and HARVEY BAILEY, on September 25, 1958,
PAUL W. CRESS, United States Attorne Oklahoma City, advised
SAC WESLEY G. GRAPP and SA m that there had
been listed for showing at eater, Oklahoma City,
a movie entitled "Killers Al1l" and that this movie allegedly

shows court room scenes of the original trial or trials in .
instant case.

On September 29, 1958, SA m observed
a showing of the moving picture "Killers at e Kialto
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~he heard of

Theater in Oklahoma City and it was observed that in the
picture court was announced to be in session and the judge,
EDGAR S. VAUGHT, was shown entering the court room; that a - - -
few court room scenes were shown depicting individuals

. involved in this case but that it was not clear whether or

not court was in session or in recess at the time these -
motion pictures were taken. The film further showed the
jury returning to the court room after which Judge VAUGHT,
in a sound picture, was shown sentencing ALBERT L. BATES,

gARVEY J. BAILEY, R. G. SHANNON, ORA L. SHANNON, and ARMON
HANNON. '

Relative to the article which appeared in the
Oklahoma City newspaper, "The Daily Oklahoma,"” under date
of September 29, 1933, which concerned an interview with
HARVEY BAILEY and ALBERT BATES, the Washington Field Office
conducted the following investigation:

On November 10, 1958,

H Associated Press
News Bureau, Washington, D. Co, vening Star Building,
telephonically advised that he was not at all certain as to

who may have interviewed HARVEY BAJILEY and ALFRED BATES.
O informed that one H was probably the Federal
Court reporter at the time BAILEY was charged in connection
with this matter. stated it was possible that

may have. interviewed BAILEY. stated that the name
ALFRED BATES does not bri to mind any individual conriected
with instant matter. er informed that there was also
a possibility that one who was also connected

with the "Daily Oklahoman," may have interviewed BAILEY.

stated that he has been out of touch with.

his former associates on the "Daily Oklahoman" and the last
was approximately ten years ago when

he was reportedly connected with the Associat ress in
California, city unknown. He also said that was
separated from his wife and the last he heard of his former
wife was that she was teaching school in New York, the school
believed to be the Finch School for Girls. Regardlng
said he could not recall Just when he heard or
who told him thatq was somewhere in Texas employed as
a representative for the American Automobile Association.

W s2id that he had no idea as to whereP
or Fmay be at this time md suggested that if they had -
not been already located and interviewed that probably old-time

All bIC
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- the "Daily Oklahoman" news article recording the above-
.. .mentioned interview with BAILEY and BATES,_
of "The Detroit Free Press,” Detroit,

employees of the "Daily Oklahoman" might know of these
1nd1viduals present whereabouts. .

In connect1on Wlth efforts to locate 1he author of

Michigan, was interviewed on December 4, 1958, in his office,
Detroit Free Press Building, 321 West Lafayette Street
Detroit, by SAC THOMAS J. GEARTY and SAP
following arrangements made on December 3 .

Fstated that he was employed by the
"Oklahoma News” during the entire URSCHEL matter. He advised
that he had been on the staff of the "Daily Oklahoman" until
the early or middle of 1932, With reference to the
URSCHEL matter, ﬁadvised that he followed the entire
matter from the time of the actual kidnaping until after the
conclusion of the trial. He advised he does not now recall
the specific text of the stories he wrote following interviews
with BATES and BAILEY and would appreciate an opportunity to
review photostats of the same. He stated that any quotes which
appéared in any stories he wrote would be accurate because

he always used shorthand in recording the interviews, and
thus attains absolute accuracy.

H recalls that BATES and BAILEY were held
only briefly in e County Jail. Because of the possibility
of their being rescued by theirassociates, BATES and BAILEY
were maintained in some sort of cell at the Federal Building

during the entire length of the trial. recalled

interviewing both of these men but his present recollection
is that he did not get "too much out of them."

_ stated that the files of the "Oklahoma
News" probably were given to the Public Library when the
newspaper went out of business in about 1939. He also stated
it was possible that the "Daily Oklahoman" took over these
same files.

* stated he would appreciate the opportunity
of discussing the matter further after seeing copies of his
own stories. He advised that a“(phonetic)

was a fellow emplovee and assistant to him during the

URSCHEL matter. * present whereabouts are unknown to
Ol but it is possible that he is in the area of Chapel Hill,

Al Blc_
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- -+ gre able to give~at this time,  He requested that investigative
. + efforts be made to locate all exhibits from the original trilal
- 8t111 avallable and that persons competent to introduce them
into evidence be identified ard contacted to this end.

Mr. CAMP further requested that 1t be ascertained
if all leads to locate LUTEER WILLIAM ARNOLD and his daughter,
. GERALDINE, nhave been exhausted and, if not, that further efforts
be made to locate -them. It is ncted here that available leads

to locate the ARNCLDs have been exhausted with negative results,
I lled that on May 9, 1958,
% Bowle, Texas, advised

at she last saw Mrs. FLOSSIE MAE ARNO about 1944 in California
and that she 1 at LUTHER WILLIAM ARNOLD was deceased at
that time. ﬁ further advised that FLOSSIE MAE ARNOLD
died sometime alter 1944, Acczrding to » 8he was
unable to recall the exact place of ARNOLD's death but indicated
1t was near Long Beach, California. Effcrts to confirm the
deaths of LUTHER and FLOSSIE MAE ARNOLD have been unsuccessful

and no information has been developed concerning the whereabouts
of GERALDINE ARNOLD.

—~— " 7'On June 9, 1959,m Patterson
o Audit Company, 1256 Firas¢ Nationa talng, Oklahoma City,

. informed SA that ¥r, T, C. PATTERSON, who testifled as a
i handwriting expert in the trial of the case U. S. vs. GECRIE and
" KATHRYN KELLY n Navember, 1958. This was confirmed by
c¢f D. C. PATTERSON, who indizated
ALTZRSON! s "death was Novemter 24, 1958,

that the .date. of D,

In connecticn with the Thompson submzchine gun, SN 4907,
purchased by KATHRYN KEI.LY from Wolf and Klar Spcrting Goods
Co., Fort Worth,. Texas, irn February, 1933, and later seized by
arresting officers on August 12, 1933, at the home of R. G. SHEANNON,
Paradise, Texas, as s8et ocut in testimony briefed hereinafter in
this report, Mr. F. J. BRLAXE, then Special Agent in Charge of
the Dallas, Texas, Divisic: of the FBI, by letter dated January 6,
1934, advised the Director of ¢ B e delivered to
Detectiv_es? and of the Fort Worth,
Texas, Police partment, a .45 caliber Thompscn submachine gun,
Number 4907.

In connecticn with efforts to locate evidence and

ne testimony presently available in this case,

Deputy Clerk, United States District

'y, was contacted on April 17, 1959, by

at which time he stated it was the

practice in _his . office to write, in cocnnection with eszch matter

on file, at intervals cf five years, to all interested l\\‘ k;7(:.

to determi
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attorneys to the effect that unless advised to the contrary
exhibits involved in cases on file: would-be destroyed. He .
=97 7 'stated that no record is made of this but that it is and
has been a routine practice in that office. He pointed - out
that only exhibits in cases which have been disposed of for
a period of five years are considered for destruction.

mmade available to the Agent such files
as remain i1n the United States District Court Clerk's Office
relating to the URSCHEL Kidnaping Case. These were not
maintained in regular filing cabinets but were contained

in a large cardboard box. An examination of contents of this
box revealed the following documents of possible interest

in this investigation:

e
x4

ig

F o
By

A. Praecipes for subpoenae other than on behalf of
the United States as follows:

1) Praecipe issued by JOHN V. ROBERTS, attorney
for defendants in the case U. S. vs. KATHRYN KELLY; ET AL
numbe iminal, requesting subpoenae for W

Asher, Oklahoma, to appear as witn
ehall o e defendant on October 11, 1933. This praecipe
bore the notation "subpoenae issued October 11, 1933." -

2) Praecipe for subpoenae issued by M. W. BURCH,
attorney for defendants in the case U. S. vs. R. G. SHANNON;
ET AL, number 10478-Criminal. such subpoenae to be

)
0 aradise, Texas, to appear as witnesses on
SHANNONs on September 19, 1933. This document bears

a notation that subpoenae were issued September 15, 1933.

3) Praecipe by H. G. WOODRUFF, attorney for R, G.
SHANNON: ET AL, requesting subpoenae for

pear as of R. G. SHANNON- ET AL,
on September 25, 1933. This document bears the notation that
subpoenae were issued September 22; 1933.

4) Praecipe by H. G. WOODRUFF,

attorney for R. G
SHANNON: ET AL ts, requesting subpo or
, Shawnee, Oklahoma,

A\ Bl




- P L -
+ et as b AR R 0§ S = o =& PR S ST USRS Py - - i T e e

' oC 7-6 LN

Superintendent of Institute for- Feeble Minded Enid, Oklahoma,
to appear as witnesses on behalf of R. G. SHANNON' ET AL, on
September 25, 1933.. This document . bears the: notation -
that subpoenaé were issued September 22, 1933.

| 5) Preeeipe by H. G. WOODRUFF, attorney for
. requesting subpoenae to be cted to

S witnesses on beha
on September 25, 1933. This document bears the notation
that subpoenae were issued September 22, 1933.

6) Praecipre by H. G. WOODRUFF, attorney for

of Paradise,
ppear as.witnesses on of R. G. SHANNON-

ET AL on September 25, 1933. This document bears the

notat{on that subpoenae were issued September 22, 1933.

7) Praecire by BEN LASKA, ‘Mathers and Mathers,
attorneys for the defendant, in the case U, .
BA ET AL. requestin sub oenae for

PP
half of the defendants on September 20, 1933.
This document bears the notation that subpoenae were 1ssued
September 19, 1933.

.8 A criminal subpoena issued by United States
District Court for the Western District of Oklahoma to the

indivi in Number 7, above, to wit,“
and of Asher, Oklahoma, commanding them to
appear in United States District Court for the Western

---District of Oklahoma on September 20, 1933, at 1:00 p.m.
in the case U, S. Plaintiff and ALBERT BATES; ET AL,
Defendants. This subpoena was signed by the Honorable

EDGAR S. VAUGHT, District Judge of the United States, on
Septe io3, and by NSNS, Clor, by
Deputy Clerk. -
This subpoena was stamped received by the
United States Marshal’s Office for the Western District of

Oklahoma on September 19, 1933. It bore the United States
Marshal®s return to the effect that it was received on

AW bTC-
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September 19, 1933. and telephonically served on September 20,
1933, to#at Asher, Oklahoma, who adviséd that he
- and his daughter would -attend court-as soon as possible, perhaps
by the morning of the 21st. This retu igned W. C.
--GEERS, United States Marshal, byﬂ Deputy.
A B. A reguest by FRANCIS M. DUDLEY, Assistant United
States ‘Attorney, filed May 28, 1935, directed to the United
. States District Court requesting an order, by the court,
directing the Court Reporter of the United States District
Court, Oklahoma City, to deliver Government Exhibits 1 to 107,
inclusive, and Defense Exhibits 1 to 20, inclusive, in
the trial of U. S. vs. ALBERT BATES; ET AL, to the United
States Attorney for assistance in preparation for trial the

case U, S. va., ALVIN H., SCOTT; ET AL, Criminal Docket Number
11024, - - : =

On April 20, 22, and 23, 1959, SA*
assisted by Office of United States torney,
Oklahoma City, and by Deputy Clerk of Court,
United States District Court, ahoma City, searched the

files and records of the United States Attorney®s Office at
Oklahoma City and the files of the United States District

Court Clerk's Office at Oklahoma City for any records pertaining
to the case U..S. vs. ALVIN H..SCOTT; ET AL, Number 11024-Cr.,
but with negative results.

On April 20, 1959, Deputy United States Marshal—
msearched the records of the Office of the United States .

shal, Oklahoma City, for any record of subpoena or other
~documents relating to the cases U. S. vs. ALBERT L. BATES;
ET AL, Number 10478-Cr., and ALVIN H. SCOTT; ET AL, Number
11024-Cr., but with negative results. B

» During the course of searching the records pertaining
to 'the URSCHEL Kidnaping Case in the Office of the United
States Attorney at Oklahoma City, certain exhibits were
located as set out hereinafter in this report. The above
were obtained from the Federal Records Center, Fort Worth,
Texas, as indicated by the fact that the files of the United
States Attorney at Oklahoma City contained a letter by Mr.
PAUL W. CRESS to: the Federal Records Center, Fort Worth,
Texas, dated March 20, 1958, requesting the criminal file of
the United States Attorney, Oklahoma City, in the case
10478-Cr., which were contained 1in FRC Container 129996.

Al b1C
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Information contained in the files of the United

__-_ States Attorney at Oklahoma City _indicated that records of the- - -~

United States Attorney pertaining to the trial of the case
11024-Cr. had been sent to the National Archives and -
Record Service, Federal Records Center, Fort Worth, Texas, =~ ™
and were there contained in FRC Container Number 52781.

_ Information in the files of the United States
District Court Clerk at Oklahoma City reflected that files
of that office relating to the Case Number 11024-Cr. had
been sent to the Federal Records Center at Fort Worth,
Texas, and were there contained in FRC Container Number 63150.

Assistant United States Attorney GEO CAMP
Oklahoma City, on April 20, 1959, requested
Deputy Clerk of Court, United States Distric ourt o

lahoma City, to ordér from the Federal Records Center at
Fort Worth all files, documents, and exhibits contained in
FRC Container Number 63150. On this date, also Mr. CAMP
forwarded a letter to the Federal Records Center at
Fort Worth requesting all files, records, and exhibits contained
in FRC Container Number 52781.

On April 22, 1959, Mr. CAMP received information
from the Federal Records Center at Fort Worth to the effect
that the requested records had been destroyed on March 17,

1958.
On Ap

ri above, made
e reco which he had -
received from the Federal Records Center, Fort Worth, Texas,

available to SA

" in response to request referred to herein above, which had

been contained in FRC Container Number 63150, but these

records. contained no.transcript, excerpts from testimony, or
exhibits.. They contained only the outline documents indicating
the results of the trial in the case U. S. vs. ALVIN H. SCOTT;

‘ET :AL, Number 11024-Cr.

On April 23 an e following individuals
were contacted by SA in an effort to locate
any transcript or any e its pertaining to any of the
trials arising from the URSCHEL Kidnaping Case but with
results: m
both Huckins Hotel, oma Y:




' . ‘AAliyof the above individuals stated to the Agent
that ‘all records dating back to dates pertinent in this
i investigaiinn.had‘long since been destroyed in their respective

offices.

of Disposal
Section, Federal Records Cen er, state at all records
. received from the United States Attorney's Office are

destroyed. 15 years after case is dismissed except .in certain

..-precedent cases., _stated that in connection

. with this case, he went over all of the files with a member

. of the United States Attorney's Office at Oklahoma City and
at the direction of this employee, records were placed in’
Container Number 129996 and Container Number 129997. He
stated that these two containers are supposed to contain the
entire case. He stated that both of these containers were
forwarded to the United States Attorney's Office in Oklahoma
City on March 21, 1958. He stated that the file on '
-this case which was forwarded to his office by the United
States District Court at Oklahoma City was placed in Container -

~ Number 63145, and this container was forwarded to the United
States District Court at Oklahoma City on March 24, 1938, :
He stated that the three above containers are still in Oklahoma
City and that he has none of the files in connection with this
case at the present time. He pointed out that Container ’
Number 52768 contained all copies of records in this case
which were singled out by the representative from the United
States Attorney's Office of Oklahoma City:and the records in
that container have been destroyed.. He pointed out that
no record is maintained by his office of any documents which
are destroyed. The only record which he maintains is the
container number. '

The following investigation was
Fort Worth, Texas, on May 12, 1959, by SA

On May 28, 1959, SA contacted F
Cotirt Reporter, Unite ates District Court, O oma
» 4ld requested .that he examine files and records in ~
his cistody and control in an effort to locate any transcript,
. pabticplarly: one recording the proceedings in thé case U, S, vSs.
 GEGRGE and KATHRYN KELLY, or any exhibits pertaining te any of

All bIC
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the trials arising out the URSCHEL Kidnaping Case. H
stated that he had, previously, examined all of the files and . -

..records in his possession to the requested end but had found -~~~ """~

nothing pertaining to the URSCHEL dnaping Case.

' _ informed the Agent that, prior to 1945,
the Court Keporter was designated by the United States

District Judge at Oklahoma City as the official custodian

of exhibits entered in evidence in cases recorded by such
reporter and that, about 1945, the court made a rule designating
the Clerk of Court the custodian of such exhibits.

m recalied that he was the court reporter
. in all thr e trials arising from the URSCHEL Kidnaping

and that he had received into his custody the exhibits entered
in evidence in these trials. He also stated that to the best
of his memory he had turned -back to the Office of the United
States Attorney the exhibits in the first two trials,

agreed to permit the Agent to go through all files and
records in his possession in an effort to locate material of
interest in this investigation. The results of such search
by the Agent are as follows:

A bIc
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2.

" FROM:
SUBJECT: GEORGE KELLY BARNES, a.ka, et al;

On i/aﬁ/59, 5/°9/59, 6/2/59. 6/ 59
a detailed search made of the records of g
Court Reporter, U S. District Court, oma City,

M\ofi‘ine on the ninth floor of the Post Officem-"

OFFICE MEMORANDUM - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ...

SAC,_ OKLAECMA CITY (_1',6) _ . p’m;: _6/9[59__ )

.- -S.A - A .. I DATE . }
—I - . DICTATED: 6/8/59

CHARIES F. URS"HEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING

oma, which are contained in two small rooms joini

ahoma City, resulted in the 1ocation of the 'following

items of interest in this case:

A copy of Volume I of the transeript of proceedings
in the trial of the case U,S. vs ALBERT L, BATES,
et al, U.S. Distrizt COurt, Oklahoma City, Docket
No. 10, 478 cr.

~A-partial transiription, in two volumes, of the
proceedings in th=: trial of the case U.S. vs

ALVIN H, SCOTT, <t al, U.S. District Court, Oklahoma
City, Dccket No. 11024-Cr.

A copy of the transcript of exhibits in the above .
mentioned case of U.S. vs. BATES, et al.

The criginal stenogrephic notes of _ as
court reporter, in the above mentionesd case of U.S.-
vs BATES, et al, contained in books numbered 18, 19, -
20, 21 and part of 22, of 1933.

The original stencgraphic notes of in
the above menticned case of U.S. vs SCOTT, et al,
contained in bocks numbered 14 15 and 16°of 1935.

The original Bt_“cgraphic notes of 'in the
case entitled U.S. v3 GEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY, which
also bears U.S, -District Court, Oklahoma City, Docket
No. 10478, contained in books numbered 22, 23 and 24

of 1933.

| , All BTC
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7+ Exhibits as £731lcw ,'contained in good order, in a

Court, Gklahoma City, Docket No. 1102h=Cr.

nunber of each extiitit, as indicated in trane”ript
of exhibits and in ths trangecript of proceedings in’
the trigl of U, S. v3 BATES, et al 10478~-Cr, 18 also

set forth,
, o Exhibi* Numbsr
- Exbibit Number in 10478 (BATES, _
in 11024-Cr et al, trial) 3 o

) 1l 22
2 23
3 25"
4 24
2 86
g 2é
29
9 30
10 31
11 32
13 33
13 54
14 Ly
15 45
16 Ilt6

1
) S
19 49
20 50
21 51
22 , 52
23 (cr 14) ' 26
36 . d 2
31 3
2 35
33 36
45 88
43 56
35 34
24 37
25 83

|}
~]

o ~c.nl . ......]lérge manila en fied on thé outeide or""u' e
the envelcpe by as exhibits in the case
.- U.S. va SCOTT, et al, mentioned above, U.S. Distri*t

e
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' ~ ’ : Exhibit Number
. » . Exhibit Number - in 10478 (BATES,. .. .. U co._il.
T o 4 110248-0p T T et al, trial)
- 2 53
30 8
30 42
29 31
238 40
27 39
26 338
37, 38 & 42 18, 21 & 55 The three ranacnm
netes,.: These were
Lot in the file but
the file centaired
a receipt for #38 -
and #k2 1n 11024-Cr
"Criginal raneom
notes addresscsi to
E. E. KIRKPATRICK."
Signed by EDNA CLARY
CLARK, Assistant U.S,
" Attorpey, datel
€/5/37. A further
rotation on this
recelipt is as follows:
"Also Gov. Ex. 37,
handwritten letter of
URSCHEL %o DEAR J "
gigns
Federal Buresau of
é?i;stigaticn dated
5/37.
4y
39
41
2
69
T2

R
P

Also defensge exhibit number 2; bearing the signature
of ALBERT BATES as “GECR3IE L. DAVIS."

A number of other exhibits of 1102L4-Cr unrelated to
defendants in the previcus two trials. ¢
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. Mr, PAUL W, CRESS, United States Attorney, Oklahoma
City, indicated that he would obtain a listing of pertinent

L ts- this investigation, -1g ‘in the files of -
.above, certified by identifying
each by its exhibit number in each o e trials in which

it was used, by court order, in order that he might have
them in his possession’ in positively identifiable form.

- Mr. CRESS also indicated that he had obt
Departmental authority to cause a transcription by
of his original notes, which record the proceedings in the
case U, S. vs. GEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY, Number 10478-Cr,

The transcript of proceedings in the case U. S. vs.
ALBERT L. BATES: ET AL, Number 10478-Cr., was briefed by
and the brief is set out hereinafter.

above, on August 20, 1959, completed
the transcription of his original:stenographic notes recording
the case U, S. vs. GEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY, Number 10478-Cr.,
and this transcript was made available to the Oklahoma City
Office, by the Office of the United States Attorney, Oklahoma

City, o 1939. This transcript has been briefed
by SA and such brief has been set out, in
the case of each witness, immediately following the briefed

testimony of such witness as taken from the transcript of
U. S. vs. ALBERT L. BATES; ET AL. -

Contact has been maintained with the Office of
the United States Attorney at Oklahoma City in order to
be advised of the developments in the Government's appeal
of the ruling of the United States District Court, Qklahoma -
City, setting aside the convictions of ORA L. SHANNON and
KATHRYN THORNE KELLY. J/

On July 27, 1959, there was filed in the United
States Court of Appeals, Tenth Circuit, a ruling by that
court in the case U. S. America Appellant vs. KATHRYN THORNE
KELLY and ORA L. SHANNON, Appellees, Number 6020, concerning
the appeal from the District Court of the United States for
the Western District of Oklahoma, which ruling reversed the
order of the United States District Court, Oklahoma City,
vacating and setting aside the previous sentences of KATHRYN
KELLY and ORA SHANNON, and remanding the cause to the lower
court. Two copies of this ruling were made available by the-
Office of the United States Attorney, Oklahoma City, and one
was forwarded to the Bureau July 31, 1959.

4
g
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clerk (R cierx of court's office, U. S.

‘Circuit Court of Appesls, Lenver, Coloredo, advised on

Auvgust 21, 1959, after reviewing her files that an order
was issued on August €, 1059, by that court staying a mandate

- of that court dated July 27, 1959, which remarded this case

to the lower court with the. crder that Jjudgment and sentences

8 d not be set geilde ag criered by the lower court.
explained thzt this stay of the msndate had been

issued in order that ccursel for the defendants could have

a petition filed with ¢the Supreme Court of the United States.

She added that if such petition were filed within 30 days

from .the date of Auguet 6, 1959, that the mandate dated

July 27, 1959, wculd be parmanently stayed until such time

as the U, S. Supreme C:u-t rendered a decision.

On September 2, 1 HU =rney PAUL SS,
Oklahoma City, advisel SAs ard
M that J. J. LATIE INJ SCTOTY or RATHRYN TWHORNE

RELLY and ORA L. SEANNIN, Lad petitioned the Circuit Ccurt
of Appeals, Denver, Colorz2dce, for an additions) 10-3ay stay
of that court's mandate, extending such s=tay to September 15,
1959, in order to permit & filirg of a petitior with the

. Supreme Court of the United: States. Mr. CRESS.1indicated that

he did not intend to £13: av cbjection. '

<¢( .

. oRQ, U, S tarney PAUL W. CRESS
advised SAs =rd %that he
is in receipt of inforz=ation te the effec 3 51 vhe Tenth
Circuit Court of Appeals, Denver, Colorado, had granted a
10-day extension, to September 15, 1959, of the stay of the
mandate of that court which mandate reversed the U. S.
District Court, Cklahmma City, and remanrded the case to such
court for further acticrn. e indicated that this additional
stay of mandate was to permit further time for the filing of
a petition with the Supreme Court of the TUrnited States by the
attorney for KATERIN THIRNE KELLY and'-ORA L. SHANNDN,

On September 15, 1959, Assistant U, S. Attorney
GEORGE CAMP, Oklah-ma City, requested that investigative effcrts
be made to locate the zkzin with which CEARLES F. URSCHEL was
shackled during his captivity at the ARMCN SHANNON home, :
July 24 through 31, 1933, and the tin cup from which he

drank during this time,
g All blc.




On October 7, 1959, Mr. GEORGE CAMP, Assistant U. S.

Attorney, .Oklahoma City, requested that legally admissible

proof of the death of the deceased witnesses in the previous
trials in this, whose testimony had a bearing on the involve-

- ment of -KATHRYN THCRNE KELLY and ORA L., SHANNON and HARVEY

BAIIEY, be obtained againet the possible need of introducing
their previous teatimony from the record in ‘any future retrial
of the subjects. .
Under date of September 28, 1959, information was
received from the Denver Office of the FBI to the effect that
on September 15, 1959, Notice of Appeal was filed by ORA L.
SHANNON and KATHRYN THORNE KELLY with the U. S. Supreme
. Court at Washington, D. C. This. 1nformation came from the
Office of the Tenth Circuit Court'Yof Appeals, Denver, Colorado.

This 1nformation, together with necessary background,
was furnished to the Washington Field Office of the FBI in
order that this action may be followed with the Clerk of the
U. S. Supreme Court, Washingtoen, D. C.

On OctoberfT, 1959, As t U. S. Attorney GEORGE
CAMP, Oklahoma City, advised SA that the hearing on

the motion of HARVEY BAILEY, under ction 2255, Title 28,
USCA, is presently pending before Judge W. R. WALLACE,; U. S.
District Court, Oklahoma City, and that no date for the
hearing has been set. ' .

A review of the record of HARVEY BAILEY at the

All bIC
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II. BRIEFS OF TESTIMONY AND NOTATIONS
- CONCERNING EXHIBITS
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‘ Following are briefs of the testimony of pertinent
. Witnesses as taken from the transcripts of Proceedings in

the trials of U, S. vs. ALBERT BATES; ET AL; U. S, vs.

GEORGE KELLY and KATHRYN TRORNE KELLY; and U. S, vs. ALVIN H,

SCOTT; ET AL. Also included are notations ccnecerning the

-present availability and location of exhibits introduced by
these witnesses, where known.

- 22 -



.MR'SO CLARA DAVISJ a-ka__“,_- - . _' —- __,__,___,.;_. L.l ,‘,~,‘__ L '-:r_ [ f
Frs. C. 0. Peldman '
__Denver, Colorado

This witness, testifying in the case UNITED STATES
vs. ALVIN H. SCOTT, ET AL, U, S. District Court, Oklahoma City,
number 11024 Cr, identiflied Government exhibit number 39 as a
photograph of GEORGE L. DAVIS, whom she married at Denver,
Colorado, May 15, 1933, and whom she later learned was ALEERT
BATES, She testified that she lived with this man at the
Pencol Apartments in Denver "until the first part of January,
1933"; that she and her son, EDWARD GEORGE FELDMAN, lived with
DAVIS (BATES) at the Corinthian Apartments in Denver, accord-
ing to her best recollection, from the latter part of April,
1933, until July 17, 1933, when she moved to Portland, Oregon;
that she returned to Denver the first week of August, 1933,
moving into the Sterling Apartments, on Pearl Street, where, on
August 9, 1933, she received a wire from DAVIS (BATES) from
Omaha, Rebraska, to the effect that he was "arriving on the
Burlington" the next morning. (It is noted this telegram is
Government exhibit number 86 of the first trial); that he
arrived that next morning with two grips which he left in the
apartment; that he left that morning and that she had not seen
him since. (It is noted that BATES, alias DAVIS, was arrested
in Denver on August 12, 1933.)

Mre. FELDMAN further testified that she next heard
from BATES on Sunday, August 13, 1933; that about 9:00 a.m., on
that date, she received two notes from him which were delivered
by a trusty at the Denver County Jalil, named that one
of these notes informed her that BATES was in Jja and that

thﬂ money in BATES' brown grip and instructed her to give

$200,00, after which she was to move. She stated this

note contalned a message to be sent by wire to Texas; that she
did not read this note but told to wire 1t to Texas.
She stated that, instead, gave 1t to her son, EDWARD,

to send. The witness contlnue er testimony by stating that
she cut open BATES' grip and, taking out $200.00 in the form
of twenty-dollar bills, gave them to that she and
her son, EDWARD, then packed their bag and on the night of
August 13, 1933, went to Cheyenne, Wyomlng, arriving there on
the morning of August 14, 1933, where they rented a cabin; that
her son went back to Denver and returned to Cheyenne, when she
and her son looked into BATES' grip and found a large quantity

!
-

note was signed "GEORGE". She further testified that the second
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____of paper money in_the form of _twenty-_dollar .bills uhich, e
" with the exception of about $1500.00 which they retained,’
they buried in two thermos jugs. She further testified that,
at this time, when they opened BATES' grip and after her son
-had -returned from Denver, she learned that BATES was charged
with the kidnaping of Mr. URSCHEL and that the money which
she had 1n BATES' grip was ransom money.

%

This witness 1dent1f1ed Government exhibit number
55 (N11024 Cr) as a letter in the handwriting of GEORGE BATES,

L= gmemaics 2+ The abews exmibits (#39 and 55 in the US vs.
__SO!!T,‘"‘B? 110 re located among the files and
Taserds eof Court Reporter, U, S.
District Co Ve b.—zo
. BTSSR
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EDWARD GEORGE FELDMAN
Denver, Coelorado

This witness, the son of CLARA FELDMAN, te€stifying
in the case UNITED STATES vs. ALVIN H. SCOTT, ET AL, U. S.
District Court, Oklahoma City, number 11024 Cr, identified
government exhibit number 39 as a photograph of GEORGE L. BATES,
whom he previously knew as GEORGE L. DAVIS. He testified that
he lived with his mother and BATES at the Corinthian Apartments
on @Grand Street in Denver, Colorado, for about one month, begin-
ning about middle May, 1933; that they then moved to Portland,
Oregon, returning to Denver, Colorado, about August 5, 1933,
where they took an apartment at the Sterling Apartments on Pearl
Street; that his mother received a telegram from BATES which was
sent from Omaha, Nebraska, in which BATES said he would arrive
at Denver the next morning on the Burlington; that BATES arrived
at Denver on the morning of August 10, 1933, bringing two bags,
a brown (ladstone and a smaller brown grip, which he left at
the apartment; that BATES left the apartment that morning and
that he had not seen BATES since. .

EDWARD FELDMAN tesatified substantially the same as
did CLARA FELDMAN concerning the receipt of the two notes
delivered by the trusty from the County Jall in Denver and,
further, that he read both notes; that, after his mother refused
to send a telegram, as instructed in one of the notes, he agreed

was the trusty
locked grip which contained

who cut open BATES -
dollar bills.

to send it; that the wire was addressed to "authoritie
Ft. Worth s" .and that he caused a relative,
, Denver, 0010rado| i! gend 1t. also testi-
e twenty-

All bic
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F testified thatHof the
Pencol Apartmen ouse in Denver; that during January, 33, he

was 80 occupled and that the Pencol Apartments are located at the
corner of Colfax and Pennaylvania Avenues in Denver; that he had
access to records of rentals of apartments in this bullding; that
a tenant named C, O. VELDMAN o2curied apartment #lO4 in January
and February, 1933, having moved there, according to the records
of the apartment building, on December 30, 1932, and that VELDMAN
occupied this apartment until Saturday, February 18, 1933. He
testified that he knew C, O, VELDMAN and identified the deferdant,
ALBERT BATES, .ac VELDMAN.

A\l bIC
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- !gl Grant Street .ot - _ - . :

Denver, Colorado

“testitied that heqr the
Corinthian Apartments, 1801 Grant Street, Denver, Colorado, in April,

May, June and July,.1933; that while he took a two-month vacation
in June and July of that year, he stayed at the apartment; that he
had a tenant by the name of GEORGE L. DAVIS in Apartment #202 from
April 27 until the morning of July 17, 1933, when DAVIS moved; that
DAVIS had a blue Buick Coupe which bore Illinois license plates.
He identified the defendant, ALBERT BATES, in the courtroom as the
GEORGE L. DAVIS who occupied the above mentioned apartment.

Al BiC.

27
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Denver; Colorado : ,

testified.that éhe was fhe wife of_
3) e Corlnthian Apartments in Denver; that s
m at this apartment building; that during the months

April to July, 1933, one GEORGE L. DAVIS was a tenant in the
Corinthian Apartments and that DAVIS vacated this apartment on .
July 17, 1933. She identified defendant BATES as the tenant,
GEORGE L., DAVIS.

All b7C
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' Denver, Colorado

1l Street, Denver, Colorado,
testified tha £ the st 1

er; that

on August 7, 1933, rented - an apartment, number 11,
to Mrs. G. L. DAVIS from July 8 tojAugust 22 (1933); that Mrs.
DAVIS had a son, approximately 22 years old, who had a black
2-door Chevrolet, which bore Indiana license plates; that the
man whom he understood to be G. L. DAVIS was the defendant
ALBERT BATES, whom the witness identified in the courtroom;
that he saw that apartment number 11 was vacant about August
18; that he cleaned it and found papers and magazines therein.,
The witness identified government exhibits number 78 through
82 as the papers and magazines taken from this apartment.

Theae_exhibits have not been located.

Al BIC




| qtéstiriéd that he was “of the
Temple Garage, Lincoln and Sherman on 18th, Denver, Colorado; that

.the Temple Garage is located one-half block from the Corinthian

Apartments; that during April, May and June, 1933, he had .business
dealings with a man known to him as GEORGE L, DAVIS, who stored
his car and had it serviced at the Temple Garage; that the car -
was & 1933 Master Buick Victoria Coupe, dark blue, and that it
bore I1linois license plates; that GEORGE L. DAVIS had a Chevrolet

Coupe at the Temple Garage "once or twice" which bore Indiana
"license plates, He further testified that his last business

transaction with GEORGE I., DAVIS was on July 17, 1933, according

to his records, He identified the defendant, ALBERT BATES in the
courtroom, as the man he mew and did business with as GEORGE L,

DAVIS. ' S '

AL BIC
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o mtestified that he wasm
of the Powerine Station located across the alley from

Corinthian Apartments in Denver, Colorado; that he was so occupied
during April, May, June and July, 1933; that he had business
dealings with a man whom he lmew as Mr. DAVIS; that he serviced
DAVIS! car,. which was a dark blue Buick Victoria Coupe bearing
J1linois license plates; that he saw DAVIS in possession of a
dark blue Chevrolet Ce#éh; that he believed this Chevrolet bore
Indiana license plates. He identified the defendant, ALBERT BA'I'ES,
as the man he knew as Mr. DAVIS.

Ffurth‘er‘ testified that he saw DAVIS loading
suitcases car on July 17, 1933, and asked him i1f he was
leaving town, and that DAVIS replied that he was.

= | Al Ble
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Mtestiﬁed that she was — for

the Richa elc ransfer and Storage Company in Denver and

that she was 8o employed on July 17, 1933; that she had a business
transaction with Mr. G. L. DAVIS on Saturday, July 15, 1933, wherein
she took an order for a "pick-up" of his goods in Denver to be
stored; that he came in person and she talked to him; that an order
was prepared. She ldentified Government Exhibit #3U4 as the storage
order signed by G. L. DAVIS in her presence. This exhibit was
entered in evidence. '

Vm identified the defendant ALBERT BATES, as the
G. L, DA whom she transacted business as set forth in her

testimony above. ‘

... Government Exhibit #34 was located among the files and.
records ‘of Court Reporter, U. S. District
Court% Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, as set forth elsewhere in this
report.

Al BTC
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mmstit‘ied that he was *
Hror € San ilroad Company and manager of the Western
on ‘

legraph Company at Stratford, Oklahoma; that he knew T. M.
COLEMAN who resided about five miles northeast of Stratford,
Oklahoma. He identified Government Exhibit #27 as a duplicate,
being the original record or first copy, of the original tele-
gram received at the Western Union Office, Stratford, Oklahoma,
addressed to T, M, COLEMAN and mailed to him, since Mr. COLEMAN
had no phone. (It was noted that this telegram was dated January
24, 1933.) This exhibit was thereupon read to the jury.

‘The witness identified Government Exhibit #28 as the
original carbon of & message received on February 21 (1933),
addressed to T, M. COLEMAN, Route #1, Stratford, Oklahoma, which
he had found in the files of the Western Union Company at Strat-
ford. The exhibit was thereupon read to the Jury. (It should be
noted that this exhibilt was dated a%t Kansas 01tX, Missouri,
February 20, 1933, and was signed "GEORGE, Box 4783, Station E",)

The witness identified Government Exhibit #29 as the
original carbon of a night message received at Stratford, Oklahoma,
addressed to T. M. COLEMAN,; Route #l, Stratford, and which was
mailed to Mr. COLEMAN at that address. This exhibit was there-
upon read to the jury. (It is to be noted that Government Exhibit
#29 was dated February 14, 1933, at Kansas City and was signed
"GEORGE L. DAVIS".)

The witness identified Government Exhibit #30 as a
carbon copy of & day letter received at Stratford, Oklahoma, on
March 3 (1933) addressed to T. M. COLEMAN, Route #1, .Stratford,
Oklahoma, which was mailed to Mr. COLEMAN and which he,,
H found among the files of the Western Union Company
at Stratford, Oklahoma. This exhibit was thereupon read to the

- Jury. (It should be noted that Government Exhibit #30 was dated
March 3, 1933, at Kansas City, Missouri, and was signed "GEORGE".)

m 1dentified Government Exhibit #31 as a
carbon of a nig message received at Stratford, Oklahoma, addressed
to T. M. COLEMAN, Route #l, and which was mailed to Mr. COLEMAN at
that address. He testified that this was a part of the files of

the Western Union Company at Stratford. The exhibit was thereupon
read to the Jjury. (It is noted that Government Exhibit #31 was
dated March 26, 19335 at Kansas City, Missouri and was signed

“G].SORGE{ 8:23 a.m.", A“ b’}(,




The witness 1dent1f1ed Government Exhibit #32 as a
carbon of a night message received at Stratford (Oklahoma) addressed
to T, M. COLEMAN which was mailed to Mr. COLEMAN. Ke testified
that he found :this in the files of the Western Union at Stratford,
Oklahoma. The exhibit was thereupon read to the Jury. (It shauld
be noted that Government Exhibit #32 was dated March 1, 1933, at
Hot Springs, Arkansas and was signed "ED, 8:22 a.m.".

The witness identified Government Exhibit #33 as a carbon
copy of a telegram received at Stratford (Oklahoma) addressed to
T. M. COLEMAN. The exhitit wase thereupon read to the jury. (It
should be noted that Government Exhibit #33 was dated April 2,
1933, at DeQueen, Arkansas, and was signed "ED",)

m further testified that on January 24, 1933,
a lady called a e Westerr: Dnion Office in Stratford for a message
to T. M., COLEMAN; that he did not know her name; that she was about
30 years old and fairly gcod looking; that he thought she was dark;

that he saw her again, perhaps once or twice, in connection with

. telegrams at the office; that she called for telegrams and, on one

occasion he believed she filed one; that he did not have a copy of
the telegram which he belisved thils young woman filed, but had
requested that it be forwzrded to him at Oklahoma City.

Hwas later re~called as a witness and
identifie vernmen 1%it #5U4 as the original message filed

on March 13 (1933) at 10:05 A.M., addressed to GEORGE L. DAVIS,
will call, Western Union, 3.8t and Troost, Kansas City, signed

R. G. SHANNON. He testifield that this telegram was filed at his .
office and that he thought it was filed by the 30-year old, neatly
dressed, woman to whom he referred in his previous testimony. The
exhibit was thereupon read to the Jury.

All of the above exkhibits were located among the files
and records of Court Reporter, U. S. District
Court, Oklazhomg Y .

. All blc




d memb b cm e o o tane a e sws—

PR innml e A hs 4= ciane M e S e e et b e e M T
-- e ‘ L P A m———— it mamem -....__

P ' d -

(3 .“ \.) .

<

- U ~ |
’ k ]
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r‘a* o tna vy,
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e witnascs testified that he 428 ﬁt knox of hig own
mowledge wheather tha akcove messgages were daliivered tec the: addrassee
in either Dexgs or fclereds and thss he 313 no» know of kis own
movwiengze who wrots or sent thex,

. wes Jater meazliliad 43 & Witneass end on rs~
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direct exsdlVinvion, rdenbi el Governrant Bxribi #3% as "wateap
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i Governmer.t Exhitit #26 gs a telegran SOl ULy (193
« GECRGZ L. DAYVIS, Denver, folicrxais, elgneld "REC CRGE™ Es
| that it was the originel cony of tla te:egram

gender”, (I% 1g ncfed that This exhiMAt iz

This exhikit was thareundr reai t. the Jury.
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m testified ths
- fer the Fort Worvh Denver Railv~ad &x?

Unmion Office et Decatur, Texee., He 1dertified @ vern:ent Exhibit
#5C as an cffice cory of & telsgram rezeived frorm Denver, Cclorado;
May 13 (1933) addressed to R, G. SEANNCN. FE= teztified that this
was found among the f£1lles and records ¢f Westerrn: Thion at Decatur,
an? that in Yis ¢222c2al caracity ke kol ecriezs to suskh recordz.
The exhibit wag reas +o the Jury., {Thls erxk*rit wzs slgned

UGROR B, 11:22 a.r.".)

e wliitnes
ocriginal of a meazag le
I Ber
1

to M». JOE BEROQLE, car e Autn :g:-a:y 5405 Wes 22.: Strests,
Cicero, Z1lirols, glgres R, G. SEANNIN, n: wiinezs testiffed be
had nc Inlepenient recolliecticon of who fjue trls wessse2; that L
found 1t awmsneg the filex and mecords cf th: Wesltayrrn Thinw C’f*aa

at Decatur arnd tralh Decetur e aroul elprd pileg novthoand & Llttle

east of P&raﬂisaﬁ TexesS, Tnin exkrilif war resd to the Jury.
("'IL_ w‘ "v e X

origirel telegran fiied a

15, 1Q23, adz:—="ei

Cclora glgnzd "R

thie a:m s Siles
Decatir, Texss., Trhe eviditit

The witnege furthzsr testified that he 414 nct know the’
defendant, AILLERT BATES:. R. G. S_AN‘J\ o Mrs. CafA L., SHANNDX,
and that he did not kneow 1f R, G, ZRANNONX or ORA I, SHANNON aenv
or recelivsd wmesesages through his ofii-e.
The shove exkibits were ":&uef g the flleg &nd
> U. S. Distrizt

esarde of
suzt, Okls!

~—

xS
ot Geal uy ]

QY
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ecriginal ¢ony T & weshern rwer, (sloredng
addracszd Lo R. Q. °1AMZ“” L -l Tersdter, Texas;
trhat it was tavern O v o€ rAn < i3 tEen AT wag
rfceived at his cff ics in Yarzise, Terxas;  he: thoned 1t Lo
,-.&\---< - PR . - = ’ 2-; o~
t49n{=~ Zenzs of R, 3. SPEANM.Y; trat Ys ts © Nrs., R. 3.
SHANNCY ar4 trat he was atgusiuted with her, €2 f3entlifies
M~z. R, &, S~ALKOH v, the couroracz.
Tha witness further 4Lexbifled tlis Yo hed knvwr ¥ra,
f*Ar””a five cor elx yesvrz: trat hs war fexdildar with har volocs over
the telaghons and that bz wiar (-sf-lvs 40 waz 2¥:s wie woxr hs
taikel, Jovernmumant ;v_‘_if"‘; hd wH2 ragl o otz 0 Swli
e rotel that Covernmss= ARGV Frd was 3z *4 9 at
Lenver, Coliradc, signed CEGEL MWt opa ! 2
appeared {nereon as fcllaws: FEY.ored to Mrs
5:02 p.m.".
The witnese Ldsuiified o L BExMAvES 45 as &
Weatern thlier telisgran f1lsi hy ¥rw waknCh cyver ths Gele-
phene end reczived vy phones fom ler b o wivrssg, Fe vestiried
that it was giaref ged vo L, E, LAP5 ave Botel, Yansa:z City,
Mizsouri, filed a% 3:00 p.m., May 15 (- 933), and ~tau ne was

- F S o

h cgmfany

poﬂitl’e it was Mrs. SHANNON who ua’lpd rima e exribit was reaﬂ

¢ the Jury. (This extibil was signed ' EANL;N" )

Tra witness 23entifled Governzsnt E hibit #ﬁé as & carton

cory of the criginal me= aagn filed &% Chiesgr, Iiliineis,
11 59 p.m., June 19 (1533} signed FLaNA", a*a”=aa-4 = R,
SEANNON recelved at hiz offic ¢ 12:47 s.m, on Juns 19th.

furtaer teabifled "I callied Uy the SZLRNTN rasidense and

&%

o,
Hn.
deilivered

the m:ssag2 to Mrs. SZEANNOX ab 2:22 LeRe T Junz 10th, I am

rozitive I Sallksd with Mrs, SEANNON,
the Jury.

Thec =xkITiL was read to

}-1& #h7 82 =

44 - - Py 3 “ye ~ A oo -
The Wwitnefs Laentlifield Sovermoant BExhi
- - L Tad — n ., a.
servic: maspage filiad &5 "hel.l gt these Zstierselesignate
[ R R PP L P w3 - -
the office of wWegteraq Cnicn In €hlicegd, Iillrmlss thed fervice
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D=2cgge was filed ~n Suns 21 {12337; thst this rthit 's & Western

fcnicn.telegram &nd that ik 1@ .eenZer of a forxer saze waeq therein,

requesting Mus € get a gquick snzwWwer ti a me:z ‘agﬂ trot has been

filed two daye tefore that. It is-algned t'szrvice' and adiressed

to Paraiise T wiltnaas testiffz? that he reczived this mesgsage,
thz

went to *h° tzlerhone olfice and csiled v thz SEANKCHN residence;
that "Mrs. SHANNON anawersd the phone and I esii "Mrs, "”‘“NO’ we
have a "Q‘nst from Chizage, a gervise maseags wanbting usr ©T ges
& quick answer %o tie rezzags dsy before yesterisy.? She =aid

'We are not ready ¢ srower the mees zage.t X osxli o Wrsth will I
tell them?t She puld, VYrell them w: will gsnawer w =12 wz get ths
details,! or somsthing Lo thet &ffect, ani I snsvwersi ths message,

Thz witness idensifles Gevsrmment Exheihis #48 as a
gervice meesage which he fiLed te "n. c.s Caicagn™ fror his office
in answer ro tre rrivions service mesfage. Exhibite #17 sni #4R

wera read tc the JSury.

The witnzes 1dsn%ified Goverrment Exvieit #42 as & czarbon
copy of the original m2ezage Filedl gt Chicage. ,1123,;5" at
11:55 a.m., 2uly 19 [1933), adir
at his office ot 12:42 z.n.,
fhe&ﬂwwur“k&meanigw
prone at 1:32 p.m, I aw poE
&, v

Th2 exhihit wasz rezad to the
ZZ:42 p.r, and a notatlion ap
H.’."S- R. G. iJ.‘.‘A.\.! .(:7 1:3‘?’ I‘.'..i.,

The sbhove =vhilb

reccrde cf
Court, CklapRCx » OCkizhomea.

Al b7C



. ‘ [ - t e
i e aida . - d S T s > s Cnm e
—— a . . T ? TETTTRYTTITN s el DL LT Y

0of the Western
atlrcad

Trnion ‘l'eles,l r-lap! !on;;a:l,y eni

Ny gt Bridge:art nd

o ed e

=3 that, of vign offize, LS L

3 accees o vhe fi.ees and records of that company; that, during his

4 duty hours of 8:00 a.n. to 4:00 p.m., Le rezelved peszages for
3 serding and delivered meseagee, E2 1dentified Gevermmant Exhibit
i #53 &5 a ccry of a telegram raczived ab his offlice Suly 17 (1933)

1 elgned "GECRGE" addressed to R, &. SRANNGH. He further teztified

3 that "in ry owm handwriting. it shows fdeliverel o CRA SEANNCN
ot by B.E.R.'. That %8 my perscral signature." The witnees farther

testified that this message was =alled for con July 18, 1933; that
he was not positive, but "I think 1% 1g the lady....Just directly
in frort of m2 (referring %o CGRA L, SHANNON) whe ¢sllel 4in person
for this mzpsaze,” o

3
¥
il oA

It was noted ty the prosszuting attornzy that the date
did r.ot arrear on this exhlitit and gus=aticnesd conzermirg thie, the
witnezs tzatifled that it was r=celved Judlv 17, 2933, Ee also
testified that Bridger<rt 19 akoui five or gix milez in sn easterly
dirextiorn. from Faralilsa, Texay, T witrese further testifici that
in case of "will call" messesss, nd notificaticr ¢f the receipt of
a messags vas sent to ths receiver, Tods exRihit wss read te the
Jury.  (This rmessage wa3d dsted Denver, Coleralo, JTaly 16, 1933.)

¢ The zbove exhigit wWam Iaontied sming the Tll-a and records
o court Regpirier, ¥, 8. District Court,

Oklaromz City, Oklahorma,

All biC
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I S E-!m Cig  ORIBYORE o i T
o * estifled that Le was “of
the ERlack zsTel, Grand and Eodson, in Crlishomi CIty, &La n

his official capacity he had azcessg to tli2 £32es exd recorls ¢f
that hotel, Ee identified Government Exnibit #35 &5 s regisira-
tion card cf the Riack Fc4el rpecording the regizkraticn of Mr. and
Mras. R. G, SHAN\ON on navc 55 1933, at which time they were
assigned Roex 101C. Thizs exhilbdlil was read to the fury.

Y

_ The witness 1dentified chernment Exhibis #36 as a
reglstration card of the Elavk Ectel recs o"‘ing th2 registration
of G, L, DAVIS or Marck 4, 1933, at whish $ikme he wWas assigned
Room 506. This exhitit was resd to the Ju

The witnesa 1dentified governzernt Bynitlt #37 as a long
distance telephone traffic sheet of the Bla:k Hotel for March 6,
1933, which c0ﬁtains the riare of SHANKCK, Poom 101C, Tnis exh_bit
was reai to the jury. (N grculd te noted thalt tzie exhikl
rezorde a te_epAvne call from SZANMON in rcoz 1020 gt the Bm& :k
Eotel to telieriins sﬁE-FH‘_. Paraii~-, Texas, woish waz the
teleohone &t the home of R, Q. ani CZf L. _,':.Avtc:_:.}

™m P 2 4 L. - e - . -— ‘ , . -
NP cbrve eyRiIRAL o veve loceiod swong ke fiier and
AT o “yeey - q
n-cugr\3 o _ Czust Repirser, I, 8., Distrians
Court, Okizhtms City, Quiehsms,

AWl IBIC




T, E!oma City. Ok1akoma ..o oot

ﬂtestified that he was theqat the
ckins Hotel and that as such, he hed access to the records of

that hotel. He identified Government Exhibit #38 az & registration
card of the Huckins Hotel, recording ths registratiocn of L. E.
LANG, date2 April 3, 1932. Thie exhitit wss rezd to the Jfury.

(It 1s rnoted that thiz exhibit indicated that LANG occupled

Room 90k, ) -

Wiﬂentif‘ied Governrert Exhikit #39 as a registra-
tion eard »ding the registration of R, . SEANXNON and wife, of
New Orleans, Loulsiana, dated Aprril 3, 1933, The exhiblt was read
to the Jury. (It is noted this exhibit refiects that R. G.

SEANNON ard wife occuried rcom 931.)

The witness identified Government: Exhitit #iC as a
registration card recordinrg tre regiestratiorn ¢f L, E, LANSG of
New COrleans, loulsiana, May 19, 1933, vhich hs further identified
as a part of the records c¢f the Huckirsg Eotel, This exhibit was
read to the Jury. (It 1s roted that thiz exhibii irniicetes that
LANG occupied room 5:92.)

The witness identifiled Cfovermmert Exhitit #41 as &
registraticn card reflecting the regiztraticzn of G, L., DAVIS,
New Orlesauns, Lovilsiana, May 9, 1623, The ex:itit: was reald to
the jary. (It is nsted fovernment Bxaibis #41 indicatze that
DAVIS oczuried room 427.)

The witnegs identified Covernment Bxhibit #42 ae a
registration card of G, L. DAVIS, Fort Worth, Texas, May 19, 1933.
Tre exhibit was read to the Jury. (It i1s noted the exkibit in-
dicetes that DAVIS occupied room 925.)

”ide:ﬁsified Government Exhibit #U43 as a regis-~
tration card of GEORGE L. MOORE, Tulza, Oklahomrs, dated July 2,
1933. The exhibit waas read to the Jury. (IS is ncted this
exhibit indicatez that HOORE occupled room 918.)

erz losztel ameng the files ard
Court Reporter, U. S. District

The 2bove erhibit
recordis of
Ccurt, Cklegkome City.

All bIC
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in such capacity, he rad access to the records of that company.

Ee 1ldentifled Government Exhihit #57 as the record of a long
distance telsphone call, ox July 18, 2933, frox telerhone 30519,
Okliahoma Clty,” CECRGE I,, MOCRE, calling Paradise, Texag, telezhone
1606-F~11; that Orlshoma City tslephone numter 39619 was the
nurher of the pay telepiicne locaizd in the lobthy of the BEuckins
Hotel in Oklghorma Clty.

The witrness i1dentifled Government Exhitit #58 as the
record of a toll call, on July 19, 1933, fronx Cklahoma City telephone
#30169, ty GEORIE )., MOGRE, to Paradise, Texsg, telephnne rumber
1606-F-11; that Oklahwma CGity telephrore #30169 wss the number of
the telephone pay statisn in the Walgreen Drug Store in (klahoma
City.

Tr=2 withess tectified +hel the akhove twd calls were
statlorn-tomztgtion calle,

Th=2 gbove erxhit:tz have not besn Joazntel,

Al bic

o mtestified‘that he wasmf
the Southwescern Be Telsrhone Corpany. Cklahora CLtTy, a&
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l!e !Ior! !orth National Bank

Fort Worth, Texas

testified that he had custody and
control cof safe deposit rentals at the above bark; that he had
some of the bank records with him, some including the record
of a contract between the bank and Mr., and Mrs. R, G. SHANNON
in conrection with the rental of Box No. 1413-A on December 2,
1932; that he received no unusual instructions in connection
with the rental of this box; that he was ordered by the
Government to bring the contents of the box into court and
that Government Exhibit No. 19 was a package contalining
currency totaling $350.00, a diamond studded watch band, three
diamend rings, and a half dollar, the same belng the contents
of the above-described safe deposit box.

The witness testified under cross-examination
that the currency cornsisted of twenty-five $10.00 bills and
one $1C0.00 bill, ¥e also testified that Mr. ard Mrs. R. G.
SHANNON were perscrnally unknown to him,

testified under redirect exeminaticn that
Goverrnment Exhibit No. 20 was the centract entered into in
ccnnection with the rental of the above safe deposit box in
" the name of Mr. and Mrs. R. G. SHANNON.

Government Exhibit No. 20 was located among the
files and records of the United States Attorney, Oklahoma
City, Oklahoma.

Al bIC
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f the firm of Wimberly an
213 2. 1] een loyed for ten years.
He further testified that he k-ne'ﬂ#a galesman for
the Colt Arms Man cturing Comany, uring early 1933 he
had a deai with concerning a Thompson submachine gun;
that he first sa gun, which he sold to# at the
Alabama FPowder Company; that he kept it three or four months in
his piace of business trying to sell it to Counbty, State and City
officials without succe=z, ani that he examined the sarial nuater
of the gun e 1 as in hie possession and that the serial number
was 4907. % examined Government Exhitit #9 ani testified
ugowas a Thempso machine gun and that 1t bore s=rial numter
7.

mfur-ther testified that ont:act:ed—
to see if he cou ell the gun and that agreed o try;

that later c3zlled him from New Orleans and that he shipred
the gun < there,; by expreses, and receivad a signed
recelipt.

: A letter frem the Dzllas Office dated January 6, 1934,
advised the Bureau that in compliance with instructions contained

in Divicion letter of December 19, 1933, Mr. F, J. BLAKE, Special
Agent in Charge, delivered to Detectives andm
#of the Fort Werth, Texas, Police Department, a .45 caiiter

Tnompson submachine gun, No. 4907.

A\l BIC



. testified that he was‘a traveling . '
salesman; Chatl hLe Wan acquad.

nted with th=t he
received a Thompeon submachire gur from e shipred

the gun from Lake Charles, Iculsiana, to a customer

at Fort Worth, Texas, tc the firm dcing tusineszs as Wolf and Klar;
that; while he had nc, record of th- serial number of the Thomrpson
Submachine gun which hé sh as the same gun
which he received from testifled that his
records shawed that he we s Lalllana. on February
13f 1033, and testiflied "1* Emj rave been thz% Jdate tba* I shirped

- ALBIC
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— testifiedl that he was in the sporting goods and
firearms business at Fori Werth; that he was acjuainted with
KATHRYN KELLY, havirg kncum ber four or five years; that sometime

in Petrruary (1932), Mrs. KELLY came to him and that he let her have
the machine gun wkich he had cktained from from

Laks Charles; Loulsiana; that he delivered the gun to Mra. KELLY

on Fetrruary 20, 1933: thaly shs peld him $250,00 fer it; that after
looking &t the gun, she gsald she wanted to make sure the "parties

at the other end" could use the gur and called someone or. the rhone;
af'ter which she took the gun, He testified that he did not know

to whom ehe made the telerhone call and that he did not hear the
cenversation,

During the %rial of GECRGE R. and KATHRVN XEILY,

testified ir sukstance as previcusly. Fe icdentified
FATERDN KELLY in the caurirusm, Pe 2180 identified GECRGE XELLY
in the crurtrcom, nsting = zhangs in the c2ler of hig hatr,
Uron srosg-exzminaticn, Me, YIAE danided any prior tuasivess
Yraroaction with GEIRIT VELDY hwt atated that CEIRCE KELLY rad been
in his plaze of busirecs »n 2n arcasicn wrhen KATERYY ¥EILY
purzhzsed a ring and a watzsh., He testified tnat 4ris Lok pPlace
ebcut ome month priczr 45 the trassaction rzlative to the machine
gun. ’ '

Lo £ noted that, a2 ret forth elsewhere in thiz »eport,
, Chiefl Ozersior; Scuthwestern Bell Telephons cOmpan&,

adize, Texaes, testlfied concerning & telephone cell from WOLF
and KLAR, Fert Worth, Texaz, to the home of ﬁ. G. SHANNON g
Texaz, on Felkruary 26, 1933f *ANNON, Paradiﬁe'
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- Coleman, Texas

hat

uring of July, 1 s he was a . M, 8
place near Stratford, Oklahoma; that on July 21, 1933 (which was
Priday), GEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY, whom he called CLEO, were there;
that GEORGE BATES came to the COLENAN place that evening in a
maroon two door Chevrolet, bearing Indiana license plates; that .
KELLY said they were going to Oklahoma City and that EELLY and BATES
left in a Buick, carrying a suitcase, which had been transferred from

. the Chevrolet, and which looked 1ike a "fiddle case". He further
testified that KATHRYN KELLY also left that evening in a Ford
Roadster, that he spen®t that night with another relative and
returned to his grandfather COLEMAN's place the nex: morning,

"to find BATES, GEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY still in bed; that at
the noonday meal he heard KATHRYN KELLY say that when she got some
money, she was going to move her father from one hospital to -
another; that, to this, GEORGE KELLY said, "We are going to have B
plenty of money pretty socn. There i1s going to be a kidnapping
in Oklahoma City tonight. There i1s more than apt to be,"
qidentified the defendant, ALBERT BATES, as the GEDRGE
BATES to whom he referred refore, and, concerning the above quoted
conversation, testified that Fm. and Mrs.

COLEMAN, KATHRYN KELLY and GEORCE KELLY were all present when '
this conversation took place. '

: During the trial of GEQRCE R. KELLY and KATHRYN KELLY,
October 9 to 11, 1933,ﬁtest1fied in substance as in
the previous trial. He cou not, however, recall whether

KATHRYN KELLY also left on Friday evening, July 21, 1933, or
whether she stayed at the COLEMAN place. He testified that -GEORGE
KELLY, GEORGE-BATES and KATHRYN KELLY were all at the COLEMAN

place when he returned the following morning. He repeated his
testimony cencerning a statement by KATHRYN KELLY tc the effect

that she would move her father from one hospital te ancther if

she had the money and that GEORGE KELLY said that there was more
than apt to be a kidnaping in Oklahoma City that night. -

- qcould not recall whether KATHRYN KELLY was
actualli present when GEORGE KELLY made this statement. .

denied that he heard any statement by KELLY, BATES or

- KELLY as to where they were going.

Inl
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It will be noted that in his previous testimony he
'said they had -indicated they were going to Oklahoma City.

Under cross-examination it was brought out that-
W o
€xas 1n connection w his same case.
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